
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Tuesday, September 5, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Mayor Dale Copeland 

918-338-4282 
 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2. Roll call and establishment of a quorum. 
 

3. The invocation will be provided by Pastor Stephen Carl, First Presbyterian Church. 
 

4. Citizens to be heard. 
 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 
 

• Recognition and presentation of the Nationally Recognized Founders Award from the 
Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War to Debbie Neece. Presented by Brian Pierson, 
National Commander and Cline Anderson, Oklahoma Commander. 

• Recognition and presentation of Silver Lifesaving Awards to Firefighter Bo Formby and 
Firefighter Chance Nissen; Meritorious Service Award to Firefighter Justin Butterfield; 
and Lifesaving Award to Police Corporal Brandon Meyer.  Presented by Fire Chief 
David Topping 

• Constitution Week Proclamation September 17-23. 2023. Presented by Councilmember 
Billie Roane. 
 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  
• One opening on the Ambulance Commission 
• One opening on the Bartlesville Library Trust Authority 
• Two openings on the Community Center Trust Authority 
• One upcoming opening on the Park Board 
• One opening on the Street and Traffic Committee 

 
7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of August 7, 2023. 

 
b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions, 

and Committees. 
i. Appointments of Mr. Amos Radlinger and Mr. Jonathan McCormick, Jr. to the Board 

of Adjustment for three-year terms each at the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 
 

c. Approval of Resolutions 
i. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for FY 2023-2024 appropriating grant 

funds from the Cherokee Nation for the Restricted Revenue Fund. 



 
 
 

ii. Adopting the City of Bartlesville Section 3 Plan for the FY 2021 Community 
Development Block Grant-Coronavirus Relief Grant (Contract #18111 CDBG CR 
20). 

 
 d. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters and Change Orders 

  i. Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library Literacy Services and the 
Oklahoma Department of Libraries to receive grant monies to pay the salary for the 
Literacy Assistant Position in the amount of $9,600.00. 

  ii. Citizenship Grant Contract between the City of Bartlesville/Public Library to received 
funds for the salary of the Immigration/Citizenship Literacy Assistant in the amount 
of $14,000.00. 

  iii.  Service Agreement for FY 2023-2024 between Bartlesville Independent Schools 
District #30 and the City of Bartlesville providing for ten (10) School Resource 
Officers to be assigned to the school district throughout the school year. 

  iv. Service Agreement for FY 2023-2024 between Tri County Tech and the City of 
Bartlesville providing for one (1) School Resource Officer to be assigned to Tri 
County Tech throughout the school year. 

  v.  Lease Agreement for FY 2023-2024 between Tri County Technology Center and the 
City of Bartlesville to lease office space for the satellite office for the Eastside 
Substation of the Bartlesville Police Department. 

  vi.  Amendment #1 to the Professional Service Agreement between Tetra Tech, Inc. and 
the City of Bartlesville for engineering services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Expansion and the Limestone to Chickasaw Transport Corridor Improvements. 

  vii. Agreement between Patricia Wilson and the City of Bartlesville for the voluntary 
demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 407 SW Cheyenne 
Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma.  

  viii. Agreement between Michael Postrach and the City of Bartlesville for the voluntary 
demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 1307 SW Hickory 
Ave., Bartlesville, OK.  

. 
 e.  Bartlesville NEXT Report  
  i.   Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report – September 2023. 
 
 f. Receipt of Financials 
  i. Interim Financials for one month ending July 31, 2023.  
 
 g. Receipt of Bids 
  i. Bid No. 2023-2024-004 for Concrete 
  ii.   Bid No. 2023-2024-005 for Asphaltic Concrete & Aggregate Base 
  iii.  Bid No. 2023-2024-006 Custom Top Mount Pumper Fire Apparatus 
  iv.  Bid No. 2023-2024-007 for Concrete Pavement Rehabilitation Crestland Dr. 

and Baylor Place. 
  v.   Bid No. 2023-2024-008 Gravity Belt Polymer Feed System 
  vi.  Bid No. 2023-2024-009 for One (1) New Production Day Cab Truck Tractor 
     

8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-004 for Concrete. 
Presented by Mayor Copeland.  

9. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-005 for Asphaltic Concrete 
and Aggregate Base. Presented by Mayor Copeland.  

10. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-006 for Custom Top Mount 
Pumper Fire Apparatus.  Presented by Mayor Copeland. 



 
 
 

11. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-007 for Concrete Pavement 
Rehabilitation Crestland Dr. and Baylor Pl. Presented by Mr. Dorsey. 

12. Public hearing on, consideration of and possible action on a request by Bill Roberts to 
close a portion of a 15’ utility easement lying along the south side of Lot 6, Block 1, Park 
Hill 3rd Addition, Phase 2, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. Presented by 
Micah Siemers, P.E., Director of Engineering.  

13. Review and take possible action to approve a term sheet between Buffalo Roam, the 
City of Bartlesville, and the Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority setting out the 
terms of the future development agreement. Presented by Mike Bailey, City Manager. 
 

14. Discuss and take possible action to approve a lease agreement with purchase option 
between the City of Bartlesville and First Christian Church relating to the First 
Christian Church building located at 520 SE Osage, Bartlesville, Oklahoma.  Presented 
by Jess Kane, City Attorney. 
 

15. Discuss and take possible action on an application from Joel Harrison, on behalf of 
the Delaware Tribe of Indians, for Final Plat approval of The Lenape 2nd Addition, a 7-
lot development on 11.89-acres located north and west of the northwest corner of 
Madison Boulevard and Tuxedo Boulevard, legally described as a Part of Section 4, 
Township 26 North, Range 13 East, Washington County, Oklahoma and a re-plat of a 
portion of the Lenape Addition to the City of Bartlesville.  Presented by Larry R. Curtis, 
Director of Community Development. 

 
16. Discuss and take possible action to accept the 2023 Sidewalk Survey Report. 

Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director of Community Development. 
 

17. Receive a report on water supply and the Bartlesville Water Resource Committee 
meeting, and consider suspending water restrictions pending recommendations from 
the Bartlesville Water Resource Committee. Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of 
Water Utilities. 

 
18. New Business. 

 
19. City Manager and Staff Reports.   

 
20. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

 
21. Adjournment. 

 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent 
public view at City Hall at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 31, 2023. 
 
Jason Muninger    /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO    by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Sparklight: Channel 56 
  
All discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council.  Agenda items requiring a public hearing as required by law 
will be so noted. The City Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. City of Bartlesville 
encourages participation from all its citizens.  If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to 
the City Clerk at least one working day prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations.  The 
City may waive this rule if signing is not the necessary accommodation.  

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


Agenda Item 5.a.















5.b.











   

   
   

Official Proclamation 
 

Constitution Week  
September 17-23, 2023 

 
Whereas, The Constitution of the United States of American, the guardian of our 
liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to rule 
by law; and 

Whereas, September 17, 2023 marks the 236th anniversary of the framing of the 
Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention; and  

Whereas, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent 
document and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic celebration which will 
commemorate the occasion; and  
Whereas, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the 
President of the United States of America designating September 17 through 23 as 
Constitution Week. 
Now therefore, I, Billie Roane, Bartlesville City Councilmember, do hereby proclaim 
the week of September 17 through 23 as Constitution Week and ask our citizens to 
reaffirm the ideals the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 by vigilantly protecting 
the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of our liberties, remembering that 
lost rights may never be regained.   

 In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set 
my hand and  caused  the  Seal  of  the  City of 
Bartlesville to be affixed this 5th day of 
September in  the  year of our Lord, Two 
Thousand Twenty-Three. 

 
      

                                                                  
                                                                              

                                           Billie Roane, City Council, Ward 4 
 
          

  

Agenda Item 5.c.



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Mayor Dale Copeland 

918-338-4282 
 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

MINUTES 
(The Notice of Meeting was posted December 15, 2022 
and the Agenda was posted June 29, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.)  

 
Present were Mayor Dale Copeland, Vice Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Councilmembers Trevor Dorsey 
and Billie Roane. Councilmember Loren Roszel. was absent. 
 
City staff present were Mike Bailey, City Manager; Tracy Roles, Assistant City Manager; Jess 
Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO; Micah Siemers, Director of Engineering; 
Laura Sanders, Director of Human Resources, Kelli Williams, Chief Communications Officer; 
Larry Curtis, Director of Community Development; Fire Chief David Topping; Police Chief Kevin 
Ickleberry: Steve Roper, Engineering;  Captain Jay Hastings, Security; and Elaine Banes, 
Executive Assistant.  

 
1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 

by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2.  Roll Call was held and a quorum established. 
 

3. The invocation will be provided by Jason Elmore, Pastor Friday Nite Church/President 
Bartlesville Ministerial Association 

 
4. Citizens to be heard. 

 
Twelve citizens spoke in support of the City Council specifically but not limited to Mayor 
Copeland, Vice Mayor Curd, and Loren Roszel, and City Attorney Jess Kane. They were: 
Quinn Schipper, Deborah Mueggenborg, Jerry Wells, Angela Box, John Howk, John Mihm, 
Joe Beffer, John Ford, Chris Cooper, Sherri Wilt, Mary Lynn Mihm, and Alexander Johnson. 
Two citizens, Don Baldwin and Shelle Griffith, each read a resolution entitled, “Resolution 
Condemning the City Council’s Agreement with OKEQ-Bartlesville” from the Washington 
County Republican Party County Committee. 
 
Mayor Copeland thanked everyone for staying within the time constraints. 

 
5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

 
There were no announcements or proclamations. 
 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  
• One opening on the Ambulance Commission 

Agenda Item 7.a.i.



 
 
 

• One opening on the Bartlesville Library Trust Authority 
• Two upcoming openings on the Board of Adjustment 
• One upcoming opening on the Park Board 
• One opening on the Street and Traffic Committee 

 
Mayor Copeland read the openings and encouraged citizens to volunteer on City 
Committees. Applications can be found at www.cityofbartlesville.org or at City Hall in the City 
Manager’s Office. 

 
7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2023. 
ii. The Special Meeting Minutes of June July 24, 2023. 

 
b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions, 

and Committees. 
i. Appointment of Ms. Jennifer Galvin to a three-year term on the Park Board at the 

recommendation of Vice Mayor Curd. 
ii. Appointment of Mr. Mark Cough to a three-year term on the Bartlesville Library Trust 

Authority at the recommendation of Councilman Roszel. 
iii. Appointment of Ms. Donna Keffer as the Price Tower Representative to a three-year 

term on the Community Center Trust Authority’s Tower Center at Unity Square 
Management Committee at the recommendation of Vice Mayor Curd. 

 
c. Approval of Resolutions 

i. Amending the budget for the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma for Fiscal Year 2022-23, 
appropriating unanticipated revenue for the Health Insurance Fund. 

 
 d. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters and Change Orders 

  i. Airport Hangar Lease Agreement for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport between the 
City of Bartlesville and Dennis Devries in the amount of $250.00 per month. 

  ii. Magazine/Newspaper Subscription Service Proposal between Rivistas Subscription 
Service and the Bartlesville Public Library/City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024. 

  iii.  Agreement with Indian Nation Council of Governments (INCOG) for mapping and 
GIS support, Community Development Grant Writing Assistance, INCOG Events, 
and other benefits and outcomes, in the amount of $18,500.00. 

iv. Amended Development Agreement between The Voice of the Martyrs, Inc. and the 
City of Bartlesville relating to future development and the Final Plat of Voice of the 
Martyrs, an addition to the City of Bartlesville, being a part of Section 22, Township 
26 North, Range 13 East, Washington County, Oklahoma.  

v. Janitorial Contracts between the City of Bartlesville and Oklahoma’s Best Cleaning 
Service LLC for cleaning services provided to the Bartlesville Public Library and City 
Hall in the amount of $2475.00 per month, per facility. 

. 
 e.  Bartlesville NEXT Report  
  i.   Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report – August 2023. 
 
 f. Receipt of Financials 
  i. Interim Financials for the twelve months ending June 30, 2023.  

http://www.cityofbartlesville.org/


 
 
 
 
 g. Receipt of Bids 
  i. Bid No. 2023-2024-003 for Asphalt Rehabilitation Delaware Avenue and Clear Creek 

Loop 
  
 Mayor Copeland read the consent docket in its entirety.  
 
 Ms. Roane moved to approve the consent docket as presented, seconded by Mr. Dorsey. 
 

Voting Aye: Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 

    
8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-003 for Asphalt 

Rehabilitation Delaware Avenue and Clear Creek Loop. Presented by Councilmember 
Roane.  

Ms. Roane moved to award Bid No. 2023-2024-003 to Brent Bell construction, Nowata, OK, 
in the amount of $676,407.52, seconded by Vice Mayor Curd. 
 
Voting Aye:  Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay:  None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

9. Discuss and take possible action to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement 
between the City of Bartlesville and International Association of Firefighters Local 200 
(the “IAFF”) for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Presented by Jess Kane, City Attorney. 
 
Mr. Kane reported that the staff reached an agreement with the IAFF, which will last through 
June 30, 2024. Major negotiated revisions to the proposed contract were updated pay scale 
reflecting a 7% increase for battalion chiefs and a 6% increase for all other ranks; and 
updates to emergency and minimum-manning call-back provision which satisfies long 
standing IAFF concerns. He concluded that except for these, the contract contains largely the 
same provisions as the 2022-2023 and previous contracts.  
 
Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the IAFF 
and City of Bartlesville as presented, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
Voting Aye:  Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay:  None 
Motion:  Passed 
 
Mayor Copeland expressed his appreciation of the IAFF and City staff working together to 
get the agreement accomplished. 
 

10. Discuss and take possible action on a request from the Washington County Soccer 
Club to name the soccer fields at Robinwood Park: “Joe Bares Soccer Complex”. 
Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director, Community Development. 
 



 
 
 

Mr. Curtis reported that it is essential for the community to have an official name for the 
soccer area at Robinwood Park to facilitate recognition and navigation for residents and 
visitors alike. Upon conducting research in the historical naming of the soccer field, but there 
was no documentation located specifically referencing the naming of the soccer area. The 
Park Board is recommending that the soccer fields be names in honor of Joe Bares, a 
prominent local soccer coach and advocate. Mr. Bares dedicated numerous years to 
coaching and promoting soccer within our community, making him an ideal candidate for this 
recognition. Furthermore, this naming will also serve as a testament to the impact of soccer 
in our City and the importance of providing opportunities for sports and recreation to 
residents. He provided the details of the sign that will follow along the appropriate graphics 
and imagery that reflect the City sign standard. 
 
A brief discussion covered if any research uncovered the area being named for Larry 
Benbrook, to which Mr. Curtis responded none was found. He added that the City’s historical 
archivist, Debbie Neece, was very helpful in the research.  
 
Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve naming the soccer fields at Robinwood Park to “Joe 
Bares Soccer Complex”, as presented, seconded by Mr. Dorsey. 
 
Voting Aye:  Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay:  None 
Motion:  Passed 

 
11. Discuss and take possible action on a request from the Bartlesville Planning 

Commission to appoint two City Council members and a citizen to the Planning 
Commission Comprehensive Plan Committee. Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director, 
Community Development. 

 
Mr. Curtis reported the City Planning Commission recognized the need for a specialized 
committee to delve deeper into specific matters concerning urban development, zoning 
regulations, infrastructure planning, and other related projects. As such, they propose the 
establishment of a five-member committee to facilitate more comprehensive discussions and 
recommendations. He stated that the proposed committee will consist of five members, two 
Planning Commissioners, two City Council members and one citizen from the community. 
This balanced composition aims to foster collaboration between elected representatives and 
the public, ensuring that decisions made align with both the interests of the City and its 
residents. He concluded by listing the objectives of the committee. 
 
A brief discussion covered that Ms. Roane and Mr. Dorsey would like to volunteer to sit on 
the committee, and that Mr. Dorsey recommended Mr. Cody Meade as the citizen 
representative. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd moved to appoint Billie Roane and Trevor Dorsey as City Council 
representatives; Cody Meade as the citizen representative; and Quinn Schipper and Sarah 
Freemen as City Planning Commission representatives, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
Voting Aye:  Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Ms. Roane, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay:  None 
Motion:  Passed 

 



 
 
 

12. New Business. 
 

There was no new business to address. 
 

13. City Manager and Staff Reports.   
 

Mr. Bailey thanked everyone for attending and speaking during the Citizens to be Heard 
portion of the meeting. He added his appreciation of the work, effort and care that the current 
City Council provides caring the City and its citizens, and he is grateful for all that they do. He 
added his respect and appreciation for City Attorney Kane as well.  
 
Mr. Bailey reported that: 
 
The cover over Civitan Park has been removed to be repaired and the Park has re-opened. 
Once the cover is repaired, the park will close temporarily again to re-install it. 
 
Frontier Pool is now closed. He thanked the City Council, YMCA and staff for getting the pool 
up and running over the past two weeks. 
 
The City’s payment system will be offline August 14 and 15 while upgrades are being 
conducted. In-person payment of any kind cannot be processed, although utility bills and 
municipal court payments may still be made online. Permits will not be issued, there will be no 
disconnects, no late payment fees, and no warrants issued for these two days. There will be 
no Municipal Court held on the 15th. 
 
He encouraged citizens to access the sidewalk survey link on the City’s website and submit 
their opinions.  
 
There will be a street closure on Fifth Street just east of Bucy Avenue for storm drain repairs 
from August 8-11. 
 
He concluded with a water supply report. Over all water supply is at 74.6%. 
 

14. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd expressed his appreciation of the citizens who spoke tonight in favor of 
himself and the other City Council members, as well as the two citizens who read the 
resolution. He added that he was very proud to work alongside his fellow Councilmembers. 
 
Mayor Copeland stated that he was glad to be back after missing two meetings. He 
encouraged citizens to sign up for City Bea to stay up to date on City issues. He also 
reported that he spoken with the City’s U.S. Senators who continue to assist with water 
storage issues.  
 
Ms. Roane stated her appreciation of citizens who did a great job conserving water through a 
critical time. She added that she hoped everyone would continue to be good stewards of 
water resources. 
 
 
 



 
 
 

15. There being no further business to address, Mayor Copeland adjourned the meeting at 
6:47 p.m. 

 
 
                                                                     
         Dale W. Copeland, Mayor 
 
 
                                                                
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 



 
 

Agenda Item ___ 

September 5, 2023 

Prepared by Larry R. Curtis, Director 

Community Development Department 

 

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 

Consider and take action on a request to appoint Amos Radlinger to the Board of Adjustment. 

 

Attachments: 

 

Application – Amos Radlinger 

 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 

Staff is making a recommendation to appoint Amos Radlinger to the Board of Adjustment, 

replacing Laura Jensen, who has completed her second full term on the board. This appointment 

comes after careful consideration of Mr. Radlinger’s qualifications and dedication to community 

service. 

 

Background: 

 

The Board of Adjustment is an appointed administrative body with quasi-judicial powers derived 

from Oklahoma State Statutes. The Board of Adjustment hears requests for variances, special 

zoning permits, appeals, and alleged errors in law regarding an order, requirement, decision, or 

determination made by an administrative official in the enforcement of the zoning regulations. It 

is an essential component of planning and zoning. 

 

Appointment of Amos Radlinger: 

 

After an extensive review of potential candidates, Amos Radlinger emerged as an excellent 

nominee to join the Board of Adjustment. Mr. Radlinger has served on the Hops for Hope 

Committee supporting Ray of Hope, as well as the Run the Ville Race Committee, for the last 

several years. He is a local realtor and has also served on the Bartlesville Park Board since 2017. 

He is also a Leadership Bartlesville alumnus. Mr. Radlinger’s interest in serving on the Board of 

Adjustment stems from a desire to see each board and committee work for the betterment of 

Bartlesville. 

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Appointment of Amos Radlinger to the Board of Adjustment.  

 

7.b.i.



 
From: no-reply@bitbrilliant.com <no-reply@bitbrilliant.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Elaine Banes <rebanes@cityofbartlesville.org> 
Subject: New submission from Application for City Boards, Commissions, Committees & Trust 
Authorities 
 

CAUTION: External Source. THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK! 

Please check the ones you wish to serve on:  

  

• Bartlesville Convention & Visitors Bureau 

• Bartlesville Development Authority 

• Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority 

• City Board of Adjustment 

• City Planning Commission 

Name  

  Amos Radlinger  

Address  

  
3433 Hawthorne Ct. 
Bartlesville, OK 74006 
Map It  

Cell Phone  

  (918) 766-2361  

Email  

  amosottis@hotmail.com  

Ward Number  

  Ward 2  

What in your background qualifies you for service on the committees chosen (volunteer work, education, 
employment)?  

  
I have spent that last 5.5 years on the Park Board. I am also a local Realtor. I stay fairly active in our 
community. I do have some background in hospitality and tourism.  

Tell us about your previous community involvement and the duration of your involvement.  

  

I have been on the Park Board for the last 5.5 years. 
I serve on the Hops for Hope Committee supporting Ray of Hope for 6 years now.  
I have served on Run the Ville Race Committee for about 4 years. 
I am an alumni of Leadership Bartlesville.  

What would you like to see this board, commission, committee or authority accomplish?  

  
I would like to see each board and committee work for the betterment of Bartlesville. We need to continue to 
strengthen and grow out beautiful community.  

 

 

mailto:no-reply@bitbrilliant.com
mailto:no-reply@bitbrilliant.com
mailto:rebanes@cityofbartlesville.org
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=3433+Hawthorne+Ct.+Bartlesville%2C+OK+74006
mailto:amosottis@hotmail.com


 
 

Agenda Item ___ 

September 5, 2023 

Prepared by Larry R. Curtis, Director 

Community Development Department 

 

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 

Consider and take action on a request to appoint Jonathan McCormick Jr. to the Board of 

Adjustment. 

 

Attachments: 

 

Application - Jonathan McCormick 

 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 

Staff is making a recommendation to appoint Jonathan McCormick to the Board of Adjustment, 

replacing Brady Haffner, who has completed his second full term on the board. This appointment 

comes after careful consideration of Mr. McCormick's qualifications and dedication to 

community service. 

 

Background: 

 

The Board of Adjustment is an appointed administrative body with quasi-judicial powers derived 

from Oklahoma State Statutes. The Board of Adjustment hears requests for variances, special 

zoning permits, appeals, and alleged errors in law regarding an order, requirement, decision, or 

determination made by an administrative official in the enforcement of the zoning regulations. It 

is an essential component of planning and zoning. 

 

Appointment of Jonathan McCormick Jr.: 

 

After an extensive review of potential candidates, Jonathan McCormick Jr. emerged as an 

excellent nominee to join the Board of Adjustment. Mr. McCormick is an Eagle Scout and has 

participated in numerous community service projects in earning this distinction. He has served 

as a Precinct Clerk/Precinct Judge for the Washington County Election Board since 2022. He 

views planning and zoning as important contributing factors that enable Bartlesville to continue 

to thrive as a place to live and work. His analytical approach aligns well with the role of the 

Board of Adjustment. 

 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Appointment of Jonathan McCormick Jr. to the Board of Adjustment.  

 

 7.b.i.







Agenda Item ___ 
August 18, 2023 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 
 
A resolution amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2023-24 
appropriating Grant Funds from the Cherokee Nation for the Restricted Revenue Fund. 
 
Attachments: 

 
A resolution amending the Budget for the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2023-
2024. Appropriating Cherokee Nation Grant Revenue for the Restricted Revenue 
Fund 
  

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
 
The City of Bartlesville’s Fire Department applied for and received a $50,000 grant 
from the Cherokee Nation for public Safety. These funds are restricted for use for this 
purpose and therefore will be recorded in the Restricted Revenue Fund.  These funds 
must be appropriated prior to their expense. 
 
  

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
Budgetary impact nets zero, $50,000 increase in revenue and $50,000 increase in 
expenditure. 
 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

Staff Recommends approval of resolution to appropriate funds. 
 
 

7.c.i.



RESOLUTION ___________ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023–2024, 
APPROPRIATING UNBUDGETED REVENUE FOR THE RESTRICTED 
REVENUE FUND. 

WHEREAS, THE City of Bartlesville has received a grant from the Cherokee Nation in 
the amount of $50,000; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville needs to appropriate $50,000 of these revenues prior 
to their expenditure; 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA that: 

The Fire Dept (150) of the Special Revenue Fund (243) shall be increased as 
follows: 

General Supplies (53310) $ 50,000 

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 5th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

Mayor 
Attest: 

City Clerk 



Agenda Item ___ 
August 31, 2023 

Prepared by Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager 
Community Development Department 

 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Consider and take action to approve a Resolution adopting the City of Bartlesville Section 3 Plan 
for the FY 2021 Community Development Block Grant –Coronavirus Relief Grant (Contract 
#18111 CDBG CR 20). 
 
Attachments: 

• Resolution 
• Section 3 Plan 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 
apply to HUD-assisted public construction projects when the total amount of assistance to the 
project exceeds $200,000 and the assistance is committed on or after July 1, 2021. 
 
The City of Bartlesville was awarded a HUD grant of $936,189.33 through the FY 2021 
Community Development Block Grant – Coronavirus Relief Grant for rent, utility, and mental 
health assistance to residents.  A modification to the grant was approved for $485,378.34 of that 
grant to be used for the rehabilitation public facilities to improve indoor air quality and ventilation 
to prevent the spread of Coronavirus and other airborne illness or disease.  With this modification, 
therefore, the requirements of Section 3 now shall apply to this project. 
 
In proceeding with the release of funds for this grant, the Council must adopt a Section 3 Plan 
that assures, to the greatest extent feasible, that opportunities for employment, training, and 
contracts are provided to Section 3 workers and businesses who reside in/are located in the City 
of Bartlesville. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Resolution adopting the City of Bartlesville Section 3 Plan for 
the FY 2021 Community Development Block Grant. 

 7.c.ii.



 
RESOLUTION _______________ 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE SECTION 3 PLAN FOR 
THE FY 2021 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT – CORONAVIRUS 
RELIEF GRANT (CONTRACT #18111 CDBG CR 20). 
  
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville has been awarded contract number 18111 CDBG CR 20 from 
the Oklahoma Department of Commerce, FY 2021 Community Development Block Grant 
Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville is required by the Oklahoma Department of Commerce and 
Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 to adopt a Section 3 Plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Section 3 Plan is intended to ensure, to the greatest extent feasible, that training 
and employment opportunities generated by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development projects be given to low income residents of the Section 3 project area and that 
contracts for work in connection with this project be awarded to qualified Section 3 Business 
Concerns; and  
 
WHEREAS, if awarded, it is the intention of the City of Bartlesville to implement its FY 2021 
CDBG project activities in accordance with all program regulations including the said Section 3 
requirements; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA that: 
 
The City Council of the City of Bartlesville does hereby adopt the FY 2021 CDBG Section 3 Plan, 
which is attached hereto as “Attachment A” and made a part hereof. 
 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 5TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 
 

       ____________________________________ 

       Mayor Dale Copeland 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

  City Clerk 



Attachment A 

 
 

SECTION 3 PLAN  
City of Bartlesville FY 2021 CDBG-CORONAVIRUS RELIEF GRANT 

 
The City of Bartlesville agrees to implement the following affirmative steps to comply with the 
Section 3 requirements set forth at 24 CFR 75 directed at increasing the utilization of lower income 
residents and businesses within project site.  
 
 
A. To implement Section 3 requirements by seeking the assistance of local officials in 

determining the exact boundaries of the applicable project area. 
 
B. To attempt to recruit from within the City the necessary number of lower income 

residents through local advertising media, signs placed at the proposed site for the 
project, and community organizations and public or private institutions operating within 
or serving the project area. 

 
C. To maintain a list of all lower income residents who have applied either on their own or 

on referral from any source, and to employ such persons, if otherwise eligible and if a 
vacancy exits. 

 
D. To insert this Section 3 plan in all bid documents, and to require all bidders to submit a 

Section 3 affirmative action plan including utilization goals and the specific steps planned 
to accomplish these goals. 

 
E. To ensure that all appropriate project area business concerns are notified of pending sub 

contractual opportunities. 
 
F. To maintain records, including copies of correspondence, memoranda, etc., which 

document that all the above affirmative action steps have been taken. 
 
G. To appoint or recruit an executive official as Equal Opportunity Officer (EOO) to 

coordinate the implementation of this Section 3 plan. 
 
H.  To list all permanent workforce for this project by job title.  
 
I. To list all projected workforce needs for this project by job classification and time frame 

for potential hire.  
 

 
 
As officer and representative of the City of Bartlesville, I, the undersigned, have read and fully 
agree to the above and become a party to the full implementation of this program. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________               _____________________ 
 Mayor Dale Copeland      Date 



7.d.i.

















7.d.ii.

























7.d.iii.









7.d.iv.







7.d.v.













Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___    

August 30, 2023 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities  
 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Approval of Amendment #1 to the professional service agreement with Tetra 
Tech, Inc. for engineering services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Expansion and the Limestone to Chickasaw Transport Corridor Improvements.   

Attachments: 
 Amendment #1 - Tetra Tech Professional Service Agreement 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

In September 2020, the City contracted with Tetra Tech for the first phase of design 
services, which is to prepare engineering reports for the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Expansion and the Limestone to Chickasaw Transport Corridor Improvements.   The 
engineering report evaluates various improvement options, providing a 35% level of 
engineering design, as well as the environmental review and estimated construction 
costs.  While the engineering report has been completed for the Limestone to 
Chickasaw Transport Corridor Improvements, the engineering report for the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant expansion is going to require additional work to 
complete.   

  The concept for the treatment plant expansion is to upgrade equipment and expand 
treatment units to increase the capacity of the plant from 7.0 million gallons per day 
to 8.2 million gallons per day.  Also included in the expansion project will be the 
additional treatment needed for water reuse.  The Oklahoma Department of 
Environmental Quality (ODEQ) regulations on water reuse have numerous 
components and requirements, one of which is to conduct a pilot study of the 
proposed treatment to confirm performance.  While the ODEQ has acknowledged the 
adequacy of the reuse concept through the City’s previous studies and evaluations, 
which resulted in permitting the new reuse discharge location as well the construction 
of the pipeline and pump station to move reuse water to the new discharge location, 
the ODEQ did not approve the variance request for the pilot study.  Thus, the City 
needs to perform this study and include the results as part of the engineering report.      
The pilot study requires the submission of the study protocol, which outlines the 
approach, treatment units and testing that will be utilized along with the chemicals, 
including dosages, that will be evaluated.  Once this protocol is approved by the 
ODEQ, the City commences with the study.  The proposed amendment covers the 
preparation and submission of the protocol.  Once the ODEQ approves this protocol, 
another amendment will be needed with Tetra Tech to assist with the pilot study.  The 
cost of the professional services to prepare the pilot study protocol is $70,380 and 
will be completed by early October 2023.  Exhibits showing the transport corridor 

7.d.vi.



Page 2 of 4 
 

and plant expansion conceptual improvements along with estimated costs are shown 
on the follow pages. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 

Funding for the design services will be through the Wastewater Capital Reserve 
Fund.  $3,000,000 has been budgeted for the professional services portion of the 
project.  The proposed amendment ($70,380) is within the available budget for this 
phase of the project. 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of Amendment #1 to the professional service contract 
with Tetra Tech, Inc. for $70,380. 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Limestone to Chickasaw Transport Corridor Improvements 

Es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

t o
f c

or
rid

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

$3
0M

M
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
WWTP Expansion Layout 

Es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

t o
f W

W
TP

 E
xp

an
sio

n 
- $

70
M

M
 









1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
August 30, 2023 

Prepared by Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager 
Community Development Department 

 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Agreement between Patricia Wilson and the City of Bartlesville, for the voluntary demolition of 
dilapidated structures on property addressed as 407 SW Cheyenne Ave. 
 
Attachments:    (1) Exhibits A and B:   Aerial Image and Zoning Map 
   (2) Exhibit C:    Photos of Dilapidated Residence 
   (3) Exhibit D:    Notice of Dilapidation and Lien 
   (4) Exhibit E:    Agreement 
 
The house and accessory building at 407 SW Cheyenne Avenue were found to be dilapidated and a public 
nuisance by the City Neighborhood Services Staff and the Administrative Hearing Officer of the City of 
Bartlesville at a hearing on April 13, 2023.  The City filed a Notice of Dilapidation and Lien on the 
property at the Washington County Clerk’s office on April 14, 2023 (Exhibit D), giving the owner 30 
days to demolish and remove the structures, or else the City would do so after that time, and bill the owner 
for the cost.  The other owner of record on the lien, John Wilson, is deceased, and the surviving co-
owner/joint tenant, Patricia Wilson, filed an Affidavit of Surviving Joint Tenant at the County Clerk’s 
office.  Ms. Wilson acknowledges the structures are dilapidated.  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The owner requested assistance under the City’s Voluntary Demolition Program.  The City obtained a 
quote from a demolition contractor for $11,590 to demolish and remove the house and accessory structure. 
The owner pays $1.00 per square foot up to $1,000, plus any remaining cost exceeding the City’s 
maximum contribution of $3,000.  The owner also pays the City a $100 administration fee. The allocation 
of the cost is as follows: 
 

 
 
 
City contractor bid:  
$11,950 

Owner pays:  
City contribution:  
Owner pays remaining cost: 
 
Total Demolition Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 
 
$ 

  1,000 
  3,000 
  7,950 
 
11,950 

Owner’s Cost 
Summary: 

Owner’s share of demolition cost: 
Administration fee:  
Owner’s Total Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 

  8,950 
     100 
  9,050 

 
The owner has agreed to enter into an agreement with the City (Exhibit E) under the terms of that 
program. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of this agreement between Patricia Wilson and the City of Bartlesville for the 
voluntary demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 407 SW Cheyenne Ave. 

 

7.d.vii.



2 
 

 
EXHIBIT A—Aerial Image 
 

 
 
EXHIBIT B—Zoning 
 

 
 



3 
 

EXHIBIT C—Photos of Property 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 



jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit D



Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Patricia Kay Wilson, September 5, 2023, Page 1  

PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT DEMOLITION PROGRAM 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

RELEASE AND AGREEMENT 
VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 

3RD Party Contract 
[Case No. DS-0323-0164] 

 
 This Release and Agreement is hereby made and entered into this 5th day of September, 2023, by 
and between the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as City, 
and PATRICIA KAY WILSON, hereinafter referred to as Owner. 
 

Whereas, PATRICIA KAY WILSON is the Owner, free and clear of any outstanding liens, 
mortgages, and encumbrances of the real property located at and described in the following legal 
description:  NORTH 31 FEET OF LOT TWO (2), BLOCK THREE (3), OVERLEES ADDITION, 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA addressed as 407 SW 
Cheyenne Ave; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner owns a vacant, substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated building located on the 
above-described property; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner desires to have the building removed from the property and acknowledges that 
its removal is for the betterment of the public’s health, safety, and welfare; and, 
 
 Whereas, City is willing to remove the building by demolition to be conducted by a contractor 
chosen by the City of Bartlesville; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner is agreeable to allowing the City to demolish the building, remove all 
demolition debris and grade the site at the above location; and, 
 
 Whereas, for and in consideration of the City of Bartlesville providing services in the form of 
removing a building owned by and with consent by Owner, that a fee shall apply. 
 
 Now, therefore, Owner and City agree as follows: 
 
1. This Release and Agreement is entered into voluntarily and is intended to release the City of 

Bartlesville, its officers and employees, and agents thereof, for any and all claims that may occur as a 
result of services performed. 
 

2. City shall remove the building described above by demolition with voluntary consent of Owner.  
Owner acknowledges the vacant structure is in a substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated condition, 
and that its removal benefits the public’s health, safety, and welfare. 
 

3. For and in consideration of the City providing services in the form of removing a building owned by 
and with consent by Owner, for demolition of the structure, removal of demolition debris and site 
grading, City will be paid by the Owner an administrative fee of $100, plus a fee in the amount of 
$1.00 per square foot up to 1,000 square feet, and additional fees that exceed the City’s maximum 
participation of $3,000.00, that is $9,050.00 to be paid in full by the Owner to the City upon the 
parties signing/accepting the terms of this agreement. In the event the check or financial instrument 
fails to clear, this contract/agreement shall become null and void. Upon the Owner’s check or 
financial instrument clearing the financial institution, the City then shall pay $8,950 to the designated 

jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit E



Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Patricia Kay Wilson, September 5, 2023, Page 2  

contractor, and the actual work may proceed. The remaining cost to the contractor is $3,000 and will 
be paid by the City upon completion of the work. 
 

4. Owner certifies that no liens, mortgages or other ownership(s) exist concerning said property.  
Furthermore, any and all insurance policies covering the building, and/or any personal contents 
contained therein, have been cancelled and removed, and are, therefore, no longer in force and effect. 
 

5. Owner shall indemnify and hold City harmless of and from any and all claims, suits, actions, or 
judgments, including all expenses, attorney fees, witness fees, cost of defending any such action or 
claim, or appeals, therefrom, arising out of the City of Bartlesville’s demolition of the building. 
 

6. Owner certifies that there are no hazardous materials located, stored, kept, maintained or possessed on 
or about the above-described property. 

 
APPROVED BY OWNER:  APPROVED BY CITY: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Patricia Kay Wilson 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 
_____ day of ____________________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires: ______________ 
 
Commission Number:  ______________ 

  
 
 
________________________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 

 
 
 
 
 

VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 
3RD Party Contract 

 
THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZINC OVERLAY DISTRICT. IF 
REQUIRED, THE CITY WILL COLLECT THE SOIL SAMPLES AND HAVE THEM TESTED AT 
OWNER’S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE SOIL TEST POSITIVE FOR CONTAMINATION AND 
REQUIRE REMEDIATION, THIS WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNERS’ RESPONSIBILITY, IN 
THE EVENT THAT THE CONCRETE SLABS ARE REMOVED. 



1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
August 30, 2023 

Prepared by Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager 
Community Development Department 

 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Agreement between Michael Postrach and the City of Bartlesville, for the voluntary demolition of 
dilapidated structures on property addressed as 1306 SW Hickory Ave. 
 
Attachments:    (1) Exhibits A and B:   Aerial Image and Zoning Map 
   (2) Exhibit C:    Photos of Dilapidated Residence 
   (3) Exhibit D:    Notices of Dilapidation and Lien 
   (4) Exhibit E:    Agreement 
 
The house and accessory building at 1306 SW Hickory Avenue were found to be dilapidated and a public 
nuisance by the City Neighborhood Services Staff and the Administrative Hearing Officer of the City of 
Bartlesville at a hearing on May 25, 2023.  The City filed Notices of Dilapidation and Lien on the property 
at the Washington County Clerk’s office on May 30, 2023 (Exhibit D), giving the owner 30 days to 
demolish and remove the structures, or else the City would do so after that time, and bill the owner for 
the cost.  The owner acknowledges the structures are dilapidated.  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The owner requested assistance under the City’s Voluntary Demolition Program.  The City obtained a 
quote from a demolition contractor for $5,950 to demolish and remove the house and accessory structure. 
The owner pays $1.00 per square foot up to $1,000, plus any remaining cost exceeding the City’s 
maximum contribution of $3,000.  The owner also pays the City a $100 administration fee. The allocation 
of the cost is as follows: 
 

 
 
 
City contractor bid:  
$5,950 

Owner pays:  
City contribution:  
Owner pays remaining cost: 
 
Total Demolition Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 
 
$ 

  1,000 
  3,000 
  1,950 
 
  5,950 

Owner’s Cost 
Summary: 

Owner’s share of demolition cost: 
Administration fee:  
Owner’s Total Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 

  2,950 
     100 
  3,050 

 
The owner has agreed to enter into an agreement with the City (Exhibit E) under the terms of that 
program. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of this agreement between Michael Postrach and the City of Bartlesville for 
the voluntary demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 1306 SW Hickory Ave. 

 

7.d.viii.



2 
 

 
EXHIBIT A—Aerial Image 
 

 
 
EXHIBIT B—Zoning 
 

 
 



3 
 

EXHIBIT C—Photo of Property 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 



jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit D





Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Michael L. Postrach, September 5, 2023, Page 1 

PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT DEMOLITION PROGRAM 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

RELEASE AND AGREEMENT 
VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 

3RD Party Contract 
[Case No. DS-0523-0178 & DS-0523-0179] 

 
 This Release and Agreement is hereby made and entered into this 5th day of September, 2023, by 
and between the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as City, 
and MICHAEL L. POSTRACH, hereinafter referred to as Owner. 
 

Whereas, MICHAEL L. POSTRACH is the Owner, free and clear of any outstanding liens, 
mortgages, and encumbrances of the real property located at and described in the following legal 
description: LOT SEVENTEEN (17) IN BLOCK SIX (6) MCCALEB ADDITION TO THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA addressed as 1306 SW Hickory Ave; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner owns a vacant substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated building located on the 
above-described property; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner desires to have the building removed from the property and acknowledges that 
its removal is for the betterment of the public’s health, safety, and welfare; and, 
 
 Whereas, City is willing to remove the building by demolition to be conducted by a contractor 
chosen by the City of Bartlesville; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner is agreeable to allowing the City to demolish the building, remove all 
demolition debris and grade the site at the above location; and, 
 
 Whereas, for and in consideration of the City of Bartlesville providing services in the form of 
removing a building owned by and with consent by Owner, that a fee shall apply. 
 
 Now, therefore, Owner and City agree as follows: 
 
1. This Release and Agreement is entered into voluntarily and is intended to release the City of 

Bartlesville, its officers and employees, and agents thereof, for any and all claims that may occur as a 
result of services performed. 
 

2. City shall remove the building described above by demolition with voluntary consent of Owner.  
Owner acknowledges the vacant structure is in a substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated condition, 
and that its removal benefits the public’s health, safety, and welfare. 
 

3. For and in consideration of the City providing services in the form of removing a building owned by 
and with consent by Owner, for demolition of the structure, removal of demolition debris and site 
grading, City will be paid by the Owner an administrative fee of $100, plus a fee in the amount of 
$1.00 per square foot up to 1,000 square feet, and additional fees that exceed the City’s maximum 
participation of $3,000.00, that is $3,050.00 to be paid in full by the Owner to the City upon the 
parties signing/accepting the terms of this agreement. In the event the check or financial instrument 
fails to clear, this contract/agreement shall become null and void. Upon the Owner’s check or 
financial instrument clearing the financial institution, the City then shall pay $2,950.00 to the 
designated contractor, and the actual work may proceed.  The remaining cost to the contractor is 
$3,000.00 and will be paid by the City upon completion of the work. 

jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit E



Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Michael L. Postrach, September 5, 2023, Page 2 

 
4. Owner certifies that no liens, mortgages or other ownership(s) exist concerning said property.  

Furthermore, any and all insurance policies covering the building, and/or any personal contents 
contained therein, have been cancelled and removed, and are, therefore, no longer in force and effect. 
 

5. Owner shall indemnify and hold City harmless of and from any and all claims, suits, actions, or 
judgments, including all expenses, attorney fees, witness fees, cost of defending any such action or 
claim, or appeals, therefrom, arising out of the City of Bartlesville’s demolition of the building. 
 

6. Owner certifies that there are no hazardous materials located, stored, kept, maintained or possessed on 
or about the above-described property. 

 
APPROVED BY OWNER:  APPROVED BY CITY: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Michael L. Postrach 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 
_____ day of ____________________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires: ______________ 
 
Commission Number:  ______________ 

  
 
 
________________________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 

 
VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 

3RD Party Contract 
 

THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZINC OVERLAY DISTRICT. IF 
REQUIRED, THE CITY WILL COLLECT THE SOIL SAMPLES AND HAVE THEM TESTED AT 
OWNER’S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE SOIL TEST POSITIVE FOR CONTAMINATION AND 
REQUIRE REMEDIATION, THIS WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNERS’ RESPONSIBILITY, IN 
THE EVENT THAT THE CONCRETE SLABS ARE REMOVED. 



1 Investigate programs to recruit non-traditional employees and within schools. HR 10/23 100%

2
Within six months of adoption of Strategic plan, investigate potential vacation 
buyback program.

HR 10/23 25%

3 Implement a job swap program for employees. HR 10/23 100%
4 Hold employee appreciation luncheons twice yearly. HR 07/24 20%

5
Investigate ways to implement a flex-hours or work from home program for 
applicable employees.

HR 04/24 90%
Adjusted City Hall hours and will issue policy 
for all other departments this month.

1 Develop a committee to research best practices and accreditation programs. Admin 10/23 75% Committee has met and is gathering data.

2
Develop and implement a performance and reward-based evaluation process for 
general employees by July 1, 2023 with intent to negotiate this process for 
uniformed groups in the future.

HR 07/23 100%

3
Re-evaluate 311 and Enterprise Asset Management (E.A.M.) to determine how we 
can integrate these systems into our operating departments.

IT 04/24 10%

4
Revise and update our website using newest technologies and integrations to 
improve citizen satisfaction and e-gov capabilities.

CCO 10/24 20%

1
Create and publish annual digital report on overall City and departmental 
achievements, progress, and goals. Summary of report to be circulated in utility bill. 

Admin 09/24 5%
Changed the date to match up with our fiscal 
year.  Original completion date was 4/24.

2
Create and distribute an annual survey to obtain citizen feedback and requests for all 
City departments. Individual departments may also be surveyed individually as part 
of a larger survey plan.

Admin 04/24 5%

3
Create and distribute survey for employees to rate their department and the City as 
an overall employer by July 1, 2023.

HR 07/23 100%

4
Develop feedback cards for golf course, library and other City services as 
appropriate.

Admin 10/23 75%
All ideas for feedback cards have been 
submitted and are being reviewed.

5
Continue to enhance, improve, and promote City Beat and grow subscription base by 
10%.

CCO 04/24 100%

1 Develop and adopt formal policies pertaining to:
a Formal debt policy based on GFOA authoritative guidance. A&F 10/23 90% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

Develop annual communications and feedback systems to include a standard report to citizens, community survey, and employee survey.

Adopt governance best practices relating to debt, financial targets, multi-year plans, and a comprehensive Council handbook.

BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - September 2023

FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE
Focus on staff recruitment, retention, development, department collaborations, and safety programs to improve workplace culture and morale.

Improve and modernize our workplace including seeking accreditations for operational excellence, developing a performance and reward-based evaluation process, 

1 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - September 2023

b
Formal policy requiring that utility rate studies be conducted at least every 5 years 
and requiring Council to utilize periodic rate studies to adopt multiyear rate plans. 

A&F 10/23 65% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

c
Formal capital planning policy requiring that a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
be prepared by Staff and adopted by the City Council concurrently with the budget 
every year. 

A&F 10/23 0% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

2
Future budgets should include 5-year projections of revenue and expenditures for 
major operating funds to assist the Council and Staff in better planning for the 
future. 

A&F 07/24 10%

3
City Council will adopt a City Council Handbook that will help to guide current and 
future City Councils. City Manager will work with Mayor to schedule a Council 
workshop to discuss this item within one year of adoption of Strategic Plan. 

Admin 04/24 85% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

1

The intent of the asset management program is to compile age, material, condition, 
and service life of the City’s infrastructure (facilities, airport, streets, storm drain, 
wastewater, water, signals, signs, etc.) into ESRI’s GIS software to aid in planning 
improvement priority and capital needs.

Eng

a
Staff will determine what items need to be tracked, what data exists, and what data 
needs to be collected

Eng 10/23 40%

b Select consultant to collect and populate data into ESRI. Eng
i Facilities, streets, storm drains, wastewater and water Eng 10/24 25%
ii Signs and signals Eng 10/25 50%

1 Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI). Eng
a Complete PCI update currently under contract. Eng 04/23 100%

b
Once complete, develop several PCI score scenarios (maintain existing, desired PCI in 
5 years and desired PCI in 10 years) with capital investment requirements – 6 
months.

Eng 06/23 100%

1
Update the city’s comprehensive plan and other long-range plans utilizing accepted 
best practices (i.e. transportation, storm drainage, utilities, etc.). 

Comm Dev

a Staff will develop an RFP to select a consultant. Comm Dev 06/23 100%
b Present recommendations to the Council Comm Dev 06/24 50%

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI).

EFFECTIVE INFRASTRUCTURE NETWORK
Develop Asset Management Program for infrastructure.

ECONOMIC VITALITY
Reevaluate our development regulatory policies to ensure all rules, regulations, and processes align with best practices and reflect the character of our community.

2 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - September 2023

2
Update zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances and codes which regulate private 
development and land use following the updated comprehensive land use plan. 

Comm Dev 06/25 0%

1
Identify economic development partners and assign City employee to act as 
economic development liaison. Liaison shall act as conduit between economic 
development partners, developer, and City departments. 

Admin 06/23 100%

2
Convene a meeting with all economic development partners to determine how best 
to support their efforts and to define the expectations for all parties.

Admin 12/23 100%

3 Ongoing coordination between liaison and economic development partners. Admin 50%

1 Identify community partners who employ and recruit young professionals. Admin 09/23 100%

2
Engage with community partners to learn how the City can attract young 
professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 0%

3
Examine ways to make the community more enticing for businesses and restaurants 
that attract young professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 0%

4
Work closely with BDA and Visit Bartlesville to promote their efforts and 
accomplishments 

Admin 01/24 0%

1 Coordinate a multi-cultural group to highlight the diverse cultures in our community. Library 01/24 40%

a Use this group to support/identify cultural needs that are unmet.
b Partner/support this group for an annual event.

2 Allocate city resources for support group (such as facilities, properties, venues, etc.) Library 01/25 0%

1
As part of the update to the City’s comprehensive and other plans identified in 
Economic Vitality, update the Parks Masterplan to ensure that lifestyle options and 
parks and recreation systems are meeting the needs of the public.

Comm Dev 06/24 15% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

2
Create a Trails/Multi-model plan that incorporates existing assets and plans such as 
bicycle plan.

CD/S&T 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

a Review, evaluate, and update the Bicycle Plan CD/S&T 04/24 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

Collaborate with economic development partners and experts to optimize development.

COMMUNITY CHARACTER
Explore opportunities to embrace the unique cultures of our community.

Develop and implement strategies to retain and attract young professionals and families to Bartlesville.

Develop and maintain healthy lifestyle options as a segment of our parks, recreation and transportation systems.

Ensure and maintain clean, bright, vibrant community spaces.

3 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - September 2023

1
Address vandalism and criminal activities in our community spaces, including 
destruction or defacement of public restrooms, violations of park curfews, etc.

PW/PD

a
Improve security measures at public restrooms using automatic locks combined with 
motion and smoke detectors

Pub Works 04/24 25%
Installation has been delayed by availability of 
locks. To mitigate, we ordered all locks needed 
for the entire project.

b Police to respond to all calls at public restrooms generated by new systems PD 04/24 25%

i
Offenders, especially repeat offenders, will be prosecuted for vandalism, arson, 
trespassing, etc.

PD 04/24 0%

2
Coordinate citizen volunteer efforts to supplement our maintenance efforts and to 
improve the appearance of our City. These could include periodic clean up days, 
adopt a mile programs, adopt a path programs, etc. 

CD/PW 07/23 75%
Staff is investigating the possibility of a 
beautification council.

a Staff to list and prioritize possible programs. CD/PW 01/24 0%
b Adopt formal policy for selected program(s). CD/PW 04/24 0%
c Advertise, promote, operate, and publicly report on the success of this program. CD/PW 10/24 0%

3 Establish Neighborhood Watch and Sentinel Program PD 10/23 10%
4 Finalize implementation of and launch Software 311 and City App Comm Dev 04/24 10%
5 Create a list of minimum maintenance intervals for our parks and rights-of-way. Pub Works 07/23 90%

1 Child Care: Admin

a Collaborate with local groups to help find solutions to the local child care shortage. Admin 04/24 60%

b
Help advocate for reform of child care regulations that act as barriers to new 
facilities.

Admin 60%

2 Housing: Comm Dev

a
Evaluate local housing supply and demand to determine gaps in local housing stock 
by price level.

Comm Dev 04/24 50%

3 Homelessness: PD

a
Collaborate with local groups seeking to reduce homelessness including “United 
Way” and “B the Light”.

Admin/CD 04/24 40%

b
Review existing laws and enforcement policies and retrain police officers to better 
handle crimes committed by the homeless.

Admin/PD 04/24 50%

c
Utilize the mental health team data from PD to better understand our homeless 
population, how many homeless are in Bartlesville, and why they are here.

Admin/PD 04/24 75%

EMERGING ISSUES
Partner with community groups to discuss, evaluate and report on existing needs and potential solution that address: Child Care, Housing, Homelessness, and Others 

4 of 4



Agenda Item ___ 
August 18, 2023 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Receipt of Interim Financials for the one month ending July 31, 2023.

Attachments:
Interim Financials for July 31, 2023 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for July 2023; these should
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request.
All information is subject to change pending audit.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

N/A

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for July 31, 2023.

 7.f.i.



Ward 1 - Dale Copeland, Mayor
Ward 2 - Loren Roszel
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Vice Mayor
Ward 4 - Billie Roane
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Accountant

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The One Month Ended July 31, 2023

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

8.2%

8.4%

8.6%

8.8%

9.0%

9.2%

9.4%

9.6%

 -
 200,000
 400,000
 600,000
 800,000

 1,000,000
 1,200,000
 1,400,000
 1,600,000
 1,800,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

7.0%

7.5%

8.0%

8.5%

9.0%

9.5%

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2024

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

7.4%

7.6%

7.8%

8.0%

8.2%

8.4%

8.6%

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,643,955$  1,470,330$     1,548,349$     -$                   1,548,349$     8.8% 1,469,597$     8.1%
Use Tax 2,500,000       208,333          368,121          -                     368,121          14.7% -                       0.0%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,582,000       131,833          81,087            -                     81,087            5.1% 84,462            5.2%
Licenses and Permits 256,700          21,392            98,723            -                     98,723            38.5% 89,746            34.9%
Intergovernmental 700,400          58,367            57,824            -                     57,824            8.3% 102,318          14.4%
Charges for Services 478,800          39,900            75,709            -                     75,709            15.8% 45,668            7.6%
Court Costs 160,000          13,333            14,182            -                     14,182            8.9% 21,821            11.5%
Police/Traffic Fines 460,000          38,333            31,195            -                     31,195            6.8% 43,900            10.8%
Parking Fines 68,200            5,683               2,910               -                     2,910               4.3% 4,630               9.7%
Other Fines 80,400            6,700               5,494               -                     5,494               6.8% 7,698               11.0%
Investment Income 150,000          12,500            219,120          -                     219,120          146.1% 8,333               0.9%
Miscellaneous Income 875,700          72,975            33,820            -                     33,820            3.9% 21,983            2.9%
Transfers In 6,561,228       546,769          546,780          -                     546,780          8.3% 764,245          8.3%

Total 31,517,383$  2,626,448$    3,083,314$    -$                   3,083,314$    9.8% 2,664,400$    7.7%

Expenditures:
General Government 8,965,657$     747,138$        721,835$        243,237$      965,072$        10.8% 1,286,168$     15.7%
Public Safety 16,604,031     1,383,669       1,361,396       269,559        1,630,955       9.8% 1,822,374       11.8%
Street 2,051,398       170,950          149,970          1,403             151,373          7.4% 176,907          9.8%
Culture and Recreation 3,666,412       305,534          281,625          36,921          318,546          8.7% 366,367          11.2%
Transfers Out 4,189,369       349,114          349,142          -                     349,142          8.3% 334,302          8.3%
Reserves 1,194,800       99,567            -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 36,671,667$  3,055,972$    2,863,968$    551,120$      3,415,088$    9.3% 3,986,118$    12.2%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 6,559,526$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 219,346          

Ending Fund Balance 6,778,872$    

8% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 6,007,344$     500,612$        463,682$      -$                   463,682$        7.7% 484,695$        9.7%
Investment Income -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             2,500               243                -                      243                  0.8% 75                     0.4%

Total 6,037,344$    503,112$        463,925$      -$                   463,925$        7.7% 484,770$        9.7%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 2,965,385$     247,115$        24,345$        2,926,788$  2,951,133$     99.5% 2,668,372$     100.0%
Wastewater Maint 861,009          71,751             58,524          3,595             62,119             7.2% 64,217             9.8%
BMA Expenses 27,735             2,311               -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Transfers Out 1,646,975       137,248          137,258        -                      137,258          8.3% 136,894          9.5%
Reserves 88,790             7,399               -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 5,589,894$    465,824$        220,127$      2,930,383$  3,150,510$    56.4% 2,869,483$    60.3%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,904,457$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 243,798        

Ending Fund Balance 3,148,255$  

8% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,091,140$  924,262$        852,593$        -$                    852,593$        7.7% 1,237,169$     11.8%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%

Total 11,091,140$  924,262$        852,593$        -$                    852,593$        7.7% 1,237,169$    11.8%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 3,930,908$     327,576$        321,791$        36,804$         358,595$        9.1% 658,082$        23.7%
Water Administration 403,611          33,634            29,928            11,148            41,076            10.2% 61,794            18.3%
Water Distribution 2,251,525       187,627          119,648          19,139            138,787          6.2% 215,804          16.0%
BMA Expenses 3,826,024       318,835          156,780          (156,780)        -                       0.0% 1,000               0.0%
Transfers Out 2,585,280       215,440          215,451          -                       215,451          8.3% 214,128          9.6%
Reserves 294,520          24,543            -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 13,291,868$  1,107,655$    843,598$        (89,689)$        753,909$        5.7% 1,150,808$    11.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,243,671$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 8,995               

Ending Fund Balance 7,252,666$    

8% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,055,185$     504,599$        492,745$          -$                   492,745$        8.1% 458,100$        7.9%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 173,239          45,669            11,627               -                     11,627            6.7% 10,850            6.5%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,228,424$    550,268$        504,372$          -$                   504,372$        8.1% 468,950$        7.9%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,564,131$     297,011$        250,965$          325,002$      575,967$        16.2% 249,037$        7.6%
Transfers Out 2,649,730       220,811          220,820             -                     220,820          8.3% 220,626          8.3%
Reserves 134,997          11,250            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,348,858$    529,072$        471,785$          325,002$     796,787$        12.6% 469,663$        7.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 322,482$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 32,587               

Ending Fund Balance 355,069$          

8% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,902,083     169,664       9%
E-911 Fund 1,095,403     98,094          9%
Special Library Fund 88,000          7,789            9%
Special Museum Fund -                     25,000          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund -                     -                    N/A
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     -                    N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund -                     -                    N/A
Golf Course Memorial Fund -                     -                    N/A
CDBG-COVID -                     -                    N/A
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     -                    N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 2,600            185               7%

Debt Service Fund 4,818,069     41,431          1%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,330,030     292,228       9%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     4,000            N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     -                    N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 47,880          47,880          100%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 663,654        84,917          13%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 72,245          6,025            8%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,205          7,855            8%
Municipal Airport Operating 585,975        67,124          11%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 93,460          15,455          17%
Health Insurance Fund 3,757,814     529,244       14%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          6,261            8%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,291,774     107,668       8%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 6,998,023     600,519       9%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     -                    N/A

8% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,416,131     1,375,632    25%
E-911 Fund 1,226,020     83,053          7%
Special Library Fund 185,000        4,844            3%
Special Museum Fund 51,500           1,924            4%
Municipal Airport Fund 28,508           -                     0%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 382,568        -                     0%
Restricted Revenue Fund 295,441        720               0%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 40,940           20,000          49%
CDBG-COVID -                     -                     N/A
ARPA 1,000,000     83,337          8%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619             -                     0%
Neighborhood Park Fund 29,599           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 12,303           -                     0%

Debt Service Fund 4,820,069     -                     0%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 5,891,206     444,679        8%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 27,542           125               0%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 554,842        8                    0%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 170,362        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 55,577           7,447            13%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                     N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 28,659           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 326,564        -                     0%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 341,460        -                     0%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 521,244        -                     0%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 4,880,960     -                     0%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 665,922        161,263        24%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 79,562           7,172            9%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,230           7,097            8%
Municipal Airport Operating 670,036        70,623          11%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        29,091          7%
Health Insurance Fund 4,079,068     475,128        12%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        -                     0%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 12,390,050   155,348        1%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 7,791             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

8% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,705,288                 (201,176)      3,504,112     
E-911 Fund 214,997                    17,314          232,311        
Special Library Fund 290,970                    (5,430)           285,540        
Special Museum Fund 139,059                    23,076          162,135        
Municipal Airport Fund 80,702                       -                     80,702           
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 463,144                    -                     463,144        
Restricted Revenue Fund 409,319                    (720)              408,599        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 45,891                       (400)              45,491           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,762,952                 (83,337)         1,679,615     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619                         -                     7,619             
Neighborhood Park Fund 60,222                       -                     60,222           
Cemetery Care Fund 10,055                       185               10,240           

Debt Service Fund 3,726,110                 41,431          3,767,541     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,737,112                 37,161          3,774,273     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 162,540                    (10,405)         152,135        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 840,690                    (931)              839,759        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 125,618                    47,880          173,498        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 57,026                       (7,447)           49,579           
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund 7,686                         -                     7,686             
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,886                         -                     3,886             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund 12,444                       -                     12,444           
2017 G.O. Bond Fund 56,485                       -                     56,485           
2018A G.O. Bond Fund 52,547                       -                     52,547           
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 46,204                       -                     46,204           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431                    -                     327,431        
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 397,717                    (20,325)         377,392        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494                    -                     526,494        
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 6,765,084                 (25,215)         6,739,869     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 19,376                       16,793          36,169           
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 21,830                       (1,147)           20,683           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 23,562                       (2,311)           21,251           
Municipal Airport Operating 309,066                    25,991          335,057        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 196,884                    6,734            203,618        
Health Insurance Fund 45,564                       145,015        190,579        
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 509,867                    6,261            516,128        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651               107,668        12,041,319   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 17,068,585               531,989        17,600,574   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,164                         -                     8,164             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

8% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



Published in the Examiner Enterprise 
 
July 19, 21, & 22, 2023 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 
 
The City of Bartlesville will accept sealed bids for the purchase of the following 
described items at the office of the City Clerk, 401 S Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma until the hour of 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 15, 2023. 
 
 
2023-2024-004 Concrete 
 
 
For complete Bid Specs please visit our website at www.cityofbartlesville.org under 
Bid Applications 
 
All bids must be placed in a sealed envelope for each bid submitted.  All bids must 
indicate the following on the outside of each sealed envelope: 
 
       NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER 
       BID NUMBER 
 
Bids may be mailed, but must reach the City Clerk’s office before the deadline to 
be considered.  Address bids to: 
 

City of Bartlesville 
City Clerk  
401 S Johnstone Ave 
Bartlesville, OK  74003-6619 

 
The City reserves the right to make the final determination as to what constitutes 
the best bid and it reserves the right to reject or accept any or all bids or portions 
thereof. 
 
Dated this 12th Day of July, 2023 
 
 
                                  

__Jason Muninger_________________ 
    City Clerk /CFO 

 

Agenda Item 7.g.i. 

http://www.cityofbartlesville.org/


Published in the Examiner Enterprise 
 
July 19, 21 & 22, 2023 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 
 
The City of Bartlesville will accept sealed bids for the purchase of the following 
described items at the office of the City Clerk, 401 S Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma until the hour of 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 15, 2023. 
 
 
2023-2024-005 Asphaltic Concrete & Aggregate Base 
 
 
For complete Bid Specs please visit our website at www.cityofbartlesville.org under 
Bid Applications 
 
All bids must be placed in a sealed envelope for each bid submitted.  All bids must 
indicate the following on the outside of each sealed envelope: 
 
       NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER 
       BID NUMBER 
 
Bids may be mailed, but must reach the City Clerk’s office before the deadline to 
be considered.  Address bids to: 
 

City of Bartlesville 
City Clerk  
401 S Johnstone Ave 
Bartlesville, OK  74003-6619 

 
The City reserves the right to make the final determination as to what constitutes 
the best bid and it reserves the right to reject or accept any or all bids or portions 
thereof. 
 
Dated this 12th Day of July, 2023 
 
 
                                  

__Jason Muninger_________________ 
    City Clerk /CFO 

 

Agenda Item 7.g.ii.

http://www.cityofbartlesville.org/


Agenda Item 7.g.iii.



Agenda Item 7.g.iv.



Published in the Examiner Enterprise 

August 12th, 16th & 19th 2023 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

The City of Bartlesville will accept sealed bids for the purchase of the following described items 
at the office of the City Clerk, 401 S. Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, Oklahoma until the hour of 
2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 5, 2023. 

2023-2024-008 Gravity Belt Polymer Feed System 

All bids must be placed in a sealed envelope for each bid submitted.  All bids must indicate the 
following on the outside of each sealed envelope: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER 
BID NUMBER 

Bids may be mailed, but must reach the City Clerk’s office before the deadline to be considered. 
Address bids to: 

City of Bartlesville 
City Clerk 
401 S. Johnstone Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003-6619 

The City reserves the right to make the final determination as to what constitutes the best bid 
and it reserves the right to reject or accept any or all bids or portions thereof. 

Dated this 9th day of August 2023. 

Terry L. Lauritsen 
      Terry L. Lauritsen      

 Director of Water Utilities 

Agenda Item 7.g.v.



Published in the Examiner Enterprise 
August 12th, 16th & 19th, 2023 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

The City of Bartlesville will accept sealed bids for the purchase of the following 
described items at the office of the City Clerk, 401 S Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma until the hour of 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 5, 2023. 

2023-2024-009 One (1) New Production Day Cab Truck Tractor 

All bids must be placed in a sealed envelope for each bid submitted.  All bids must 
indicate the following on the outside of each sealed envelope: 

 NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER 
 BID NUMBER 

Bids may be mailed, but must reach the City Clerk’s office before the deadline to 
be considered.  Address bids to: 

City of Bartlesville 
City Clerk  
401 S Johnstone Ave 
Bartlesville, OK  74003-6619 

The City reserves the right to make the final determination as to what constitutes 
the lowest and best bid and reserves the right to reject or accept any or all bids or 
portions thereof. 

Dated this 9th day of August, 2023. 

Jason Muninger 
    City Clerk 

By___   _____    __ 

Agenda Item 7.g.vi.



8.







 9.













10.



11.



























             Agenda Item   
August 30, 2023 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

A public hearing to consider a request by Bill Roberts to close a portion of a 15’ utility easement
lying along the south side of Lot 6, Block 1, Park Hill 3rd Addition, Phase 2, Bartlesville,
Washington County, Oklahoma.

Attachments:
Ordinance 
Exhibit A 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Applicant:  Bill Roberts 

Requested Action: A public hearing to consider a request to close a portion of a 15’ 
utility easement lying along the south side of Lot 6, Block 1, Park 
Hill 3rd Addition, Phase 2, Bartlesville, Washington County, 
Oklahoma said portion of right-of-way being more particularly 
described as follows: 

THE NORTH 7.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 15 FEET OF LOT 6, 
BLOCK 1, PARK HILL 3RD ADDITION, PHASE 2. 

SPECIAL INFORMATION: 

The applicant is requesting the closure to facilitate construction of a 10’x12’ storage 
building.  The concrete slab for the building was constructed recently without proper 
permitting.  When the applicant came in for a permit for the actual building, it was 
realized that the concrete slab had already been poured and encroached upon the 15’ 
utility easement on the back of the lot.  Staff suggested that the applicant call in a utility 
located to verify if any utilities were present before moving forward with an easement 
closing application.  The applicant agreed, and the utility located revealed that PSO had 
a pedestal in the SE corner of the site approximately 4 feet from the property line and 
that ATT had a pedestal approximately 4 feet off of the property line and a copper cable 
running approximately the same distance from the property line through the easement.  
No utilities were covered by the slab so the applicant chose to move forward with the 
request.  This request has been circulated to utility companies and city staff for review. 

1. City Staff: Staff has received no objections from Police, Fire, Planning,
Public Works, Water Utilities or Engineering departments.  There are no city-
owned facilities located within the easement.

        12.



 
2. Utility Companies: Staff has received no objections from ONG or Sparklight 

as they do not have facilities located within this easement.  PSO and AT&T both 
have facilities located within the easement.  Both PSO and AT&T have stated 
that they agree with vacating the north 7.5 feet of the easement as proposed.  
This will still provide enough room for them to work on existing facilities while 
removing the encroachment.  An additional 10 feet of easement is also available 
on the lot to the south. 

  
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff recommends holding the public hearing and authorizing the mayor to execute the attached 
ordinance.  A public hearing notice has been placed in the Examiner Enterprise. 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
 

An Ordinance to close a portion of a utility easement, located on Lot 6, Block 1, Park Hill 3rd 
Addition, Phase 2, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 

 
 

WHEREAS, heretofore the City Council of the City of Bartlesville received a request for the closing of 
a portion of a utility easement hereinafter described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council duly set said matter for public hearing and gave proper notice thereof and said 
matter was duly heard before the Council in an open meeting on September 5, 2023, where all 
viewpoints were considered; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council, after consideration, determined it necessary, expedient and desirable that the 
portion of the utility easement hereinafter to be closed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 
 
The following described utility easement, described to wit: 
 
A PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT IN LOT 6, BLOCK 1, PARK HILL 3RD ADDITION, 
PHASE 2, BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 
 
THE NORTH 7.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 15 FEET OF LOT 6, BLOCK 1, PARK HILL 3RD 
ADDITION, PHASE 2, BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY OKLAHOMA. 
     
Also, as shown as Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance be and the same is hereby 
closed. 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma this 
5th day of September, 2023. 

 
 
  
Dale Copeland, Mayor 

 
 
    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Clerk 
(SEAL) 



 

15' DR & U/E

LOT 6, BLOCK 1, PARKHILL
3RD ADDITION PHASE 2

424 N PARKHILL LOOP

424 N PARKHILL LOOP
EASEMENT CLOSING EXHIBIT

PORTION OF EASEMENT TO
CLOSE - NORTH 7.5 FEET OF
THE SOUTH 15 FEET OF LOT 6,
BLOCK 1

EXHIBIT A



Agenda Item __ 
August 31, 2023 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
Administration 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Review and approve a term sheet between Buffalo Roam, the City of Bartlesville, and the 
Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority setting out the terms of the future development 
agreement. 
 
Attachments: 

Term Sheet for Buffalo Roam Development 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
On December 10, 2021, the City entered into an MOU with First Christian Church which 
provides for the donation of the FCC building to the City under certain conditions. After 
the convention center feasibility study indicated that FCC was not economically feasible 
as a convention center at this time, the City with FCC’s blessing issued an RFP to the 
public. 
 
In this RFP the City asked for the public to submit proposals to convert the FCC building 
to a productive, private use. We received 6 proposals, but the one favored by the review 
committee was Buffalo Roam (BR). Buffalo Roam (BR) proposed to convert the FCC 
building into a film studio and film institute with a minimum private investment of $2M. 
 
The Council heard the recommendation from the review committee at its May 1, 2023 
Council meeting.  Since that time, negotiations have been ongoing between the City and 
BR. The attached term sheet memorializes these negotiations. The major terms are 
summarized below: 
 

 City responsibility: 
• Provide $2M in funding via the Economic Development Fund and BRTA TIF #1 

o Funds will be placed in escrow. Disbursements will require approval of new 
Bartlesville Film Authority 

o BR may spend and be reimbursed up to $280k for expenses incurred for 
improvements made to the FCC during the early access period 

• City will transfer ownership of FCC building to BR 
• Provide early access via lease to BR 

Buffalo Roam’s responsibility: 
• Will provide at least $2M in private investment for the project 
• Rehab existing FCC building 
• Construct new building that will house sound stage 

13.



There are various other technical details included in the term sheet, but the above terms are 
the major components. 
 
BR wants to move quickly in order to have the facility ready for the film institute by the 
middle of next year. As such, we have agreed to the following time milestones. 
 

• Closing of finance and development agreement – October 31, 2023 
• Construction to commence – no later than December 31, 2023 
• FCC renovation complete – 14 months after start 
• Sound stage complete – no later than 1/1/25 

 
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Approve the attached term sheet as presented. 



1 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

TERM SHEET FOR BUFFALO ROAM DEVELOPMENT 

The purpose of this term sheet is to outline the general terms under which the City of Bartlesville 
(“City”), the Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority (“BRTA”), and Buffalo Roam Studios LLC 
(“Developer”) intend to enter into a Disposi�on and Development Agreement and other transac�on 
documents (collec�vely “Defini�ve Agreements”), pursuant to which Developer will acquire certain 
property owned or to be acquired by the City and City and BRTA will contribute $2 million in assistance in 
development financing to the Developer in support of Developer’s proposed film studio development 
(City,  BRTA, and Developer, collec�vely, “Par�es,” and individually, “Party”). This term sheet is being 
produced for nego�a�ng purposes only, and any provisions or obliga�ons described herein will be 
condi�oned and con�ngent upon execu�on of the Defini�ve Agreements memorializing its terms. 

Property: The land and facili�es currently owned by First Chris�an Church (“FCC”) and leased by 
the City located at 520 S. Osage Ave., Bartlesville, OK 74003, and more par�cularly 
described as: 

LOTS 3-6 BLK 48 ORIG BARTLESVILLE, E 51’ ON N 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 ORIG BARTLESVILLE, W 
89’ OF N 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 ORIG BARTLESVILLE, N 10’ LOT 5: S 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 ORIG 
BARTLESVILLE. 

Development: Developer shall develop and operate a film studio and film educa�onal facility on the 
Property that will be developed as two different components that will involve an 
aggregate private investment of at least $2 million dollars. The two components will 
consist of: 

• The rehabilita�on of the exis�ng building that previously housed FCC (“Church 
Rehab”). Developer’s total investment into this component shall total at least $2 
million, and 

• The construc�on of a new building that will host a sound stage mee�ng 
appropriate industry standards to enable filming of studio television and mo�on 
picture projects on-site (“Sound Stage”). 

The development shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and 
regula�ons, including zoning and land use restric�ons. 

Development 
Plan: On or before the date 90 days following the execu�on of the Disposi�on and 

Development Agreement, Developer shall submit a Development Plan for both 
components of the Development for review and approval by the City, which shall 
include: 

• Feasibility Study. An assessment that determines whether the Development is 
likely to be successful and profitable a�er accoun�ng for relevant factors such as 
technical, economic, and legal considera�ons.  

• Design Documents. Drawings, site plans, floor plans, eleva�ons, and other 
documents illustra�ng the scale of the Development, as well as plans fixing and 
describing the size and character of the improvements as to structural, 



2 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

mechanical, and electrical systems, the proposed development phasing, and 
other such essen�als as may be determined by the City. 

• Project Budget. A budget showing, at a level of detail sa�sfactory to the City, the 
full cost of the construc�on and other project related costs of the Development. 

• Evidence of Financing. Evidence sa�sfactory to the City that the Developer has 
sufficient financing capacity and any commitments necessary to fund the full 
cost of the construc�on of the Development. 

• Construction Contract. A form of construc�on contract between the Developer 
and a licensed construc�on contractor. 

The City, in its reasonable discre�on, may approve the Development Plan in sufficient 
detail to permit fast-track construc�on, and in any event shall issues its approval, 
rejec�on, or further requirements to the Developer within 30 days a�er receipt of the 
Development Plan. 

Commence: The Developer shall commence construc�on on the Development no later than thirty 
(30) days from the date of Developer’s acquisi�on of the Property (as more par�cularly 
described below), but in any event not later than December 31, 2023, pursuant to valid 
permits (“Commencement Date”). 

Comple�on: Developer shall make its best efforts to complete construc�on of the Development, as 
evidenced by the receipt of full and final cer�ficates of occupancy for both components 
of the Development, within twenty-four (24) months following the Commencement 
Date, but in any event all construc�on shall be complete and final cer�ficates of 
occupancy shall be issued no later than January 31, 2025 (“Comple�on Date”). 

Closing: Upon sa�sfac�on of all condi�ons precedent described in the Defini�ve Agreements, 
and in considera�on for the purchase price of $10 plus the development obliga�ons in 
contained in the Defini�ve Agreements, the City shall convey to the Developer good and 
marketable �tle in fee simple to the Property by special warranty deed, subject to 
excep�ons listed in a writen commitment issued by a �tle insurer to issue a �tle 
insurance policy that may be obtained by the Developer. 

Condi�ons 
Precedent: The following condi�ons shall be sa�sfied prior to Closing: 

• Approval of Development Plan. The Developer shall have submited and the City 
shall have approved the Development Plan. 

• Comple�on Guaranty Bond. Developer shall provide the City with a Comple�on 
Guaranty Bond, in favor of the City, covering the full an�cipated costs of the 
Development as described in the Development Plan. 

• Payment and Performance Bonds. Developer shall provide the City with the 
payment and performance bonds of its general contractor(s), in form, substance 
and amount acceptable to the City (with dual obligee rider to the performance 
bond in favor of the City) covering any contractors, subcontractors, and 
materialmen involved or expected to be involved in the construc�on of the 
Development. 



3 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

• Permits. Developer shall have obtained all permits and approvals necessary to 
commence construc�on of Development. 

• Insurance. Developer shall provide evidence of insurance secured by the general 
contractor(s), including:  (a) a comprehensive general liability policy in the 
amount of at least $1,000,000.00 for any person, $2,000,000.00 for any 
occurrence, and $1,000,000.00 property damage naming the City as an 
addi�onal insured and loss payee; and (b) property insurance writen on a 
builder’s risk “all-risk” or equivalent policy form in the amount of the ini�al 
contract sum, plus value of subsequent contract modifica�ons, comprising total 
value for the en�re work to be completed under each of the respec�ve 
construc�on contracts, on a replacement cost basis. 

• Acquisi�on of the Property. The City shall have acquired good and marketable 
�tle in fee simple to the Property from FCC. 

• Acceptance of Beneficial Interest In Bartlesville Film Authority. The City shall 
have accepted the beneficial interest of the Bartlesville Film Authority, a public 
trust to be created to provide assistance to the film industry in Bartlesville. 

• Deposit of Assistance in Development Financing Into Escrow. BDA and BRTA shall 
have deposited the Assistance in Development Financing amounts into the 
Escrow Fund, as described below. 

Early Entry/ 
Access: The City will grant Developer early access to the Property through a sublease or similar 

arrangement acceptable to the Par�es that will provide Developer the ability to begin 
making cri�cal repairs and construc�on work for the Church Rehab, including but not 
limited to roofing repairs; provided, that un�l Closing, Developer assumes all financial 
risk and liability for making such repairs. 

Assistance In 
Development 
Financing: Provided all condi�ons precedent in the Defini�ve Agreements have been sa�sfied, City 

and BRTA agree to provide a cumula�ve $2 million toward the Development as 
Assistance in Development Financing, to be provided as follows: 

• City and BRTA will each deposit $1 million into an escrow account under 
Developer’s name, managed by Developer’s bank, and subject to an escrow 
agreement mutually agreeable to the par�es that directs disbursements of the 
funds in a manner consistent with the condi�ons and procedures described in 
this Term Sheet. 

• Escrowed funds may be disbursed as the Developer incurs expenditures toward 
the ver�cal construc�on or rehabilita�on of the Development in accordance 
with the Defini�ve Agreements, to pay for or reimburse actual and reasonable 
costs for construc�on of the Development, equipment and personnel to 
complete the development project as detailed in the Development Plan, as 
follows: 



4 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

o An ini�al disbursement of up to $280,000 shall be provided at or upon 
Closing, to reimburse cer�fied expenses incurred during the Early 
Entry/Access period described above. 

o The balance of the escrowed funds, less 10% of the escrowed funds, 
shall be disbursed on a pro-rata basis with Developer’s other sources of 
financing. 

o 10% of the escrowed funds shall be retained in the escrow account un�l 
such �me as a final cer�ficate of occupancy has been issued for all 
components of the Development. 

• Prior to any disbursement of escrowed funds, the following condi�ons 
precedent must be sa�sfied: 

o Developer shall have submited, and the Bartlesville Film Authority shall 
have approved, a cer�fica�on of costs, in a form and substance as may 
reasonably be required by the Bartlesville Film Authority, signed by the 
Developer together with an itemized list of construc�on and/or other 
approved Development costs paid for by Developer from equity, 
construc�on lending, or permanent lending, and such suppor�ng 
documenta�on as the Bartlesville Film Authority may require, that 
evidences costs paid and expenses incurred. 

o The Bartlesville Film Authority shall have received such evidence as it 
may reasonably require that shows that the proceeds of the proposed 
disbursement will be used to reimburse Development expenses incurred 
or paid in accordance with the approved Development Plan. 

o Developer shall not have materially defaulted on any of its obliga�ons 
under the Defini�ve Agreements. 

• The Bartlesville Film Authority will review and approve disbursements provided 
for herein at regularly scheduled monthly mee�ngs. 

o The Developer will provide each cer�fica�on of costs at least 10 days in 
advance of the regularly scheduled mee�ng. 

Establishment 
of Film Trust: Within 90 days of the execu�on of the Disposi�on and Development Agreement, the 

City will have worked to establish the Bartlesville Film Authority, a public trust having the 
City as its beneficiary, with sufficiently broad purposes that will enable it to oversee the 
escrowed funds as provided for herein and to provide other assistance to the film 
industry within the City. It is an�cipated that the trustees of such trust will include five 
members, including a City Council member, a currently si�ng trustee of the BRTA, a 
currently si�ng trustee of the BDA, a member of board of directors of Visit Bartlesville 
Inc., and the City Manager (or his designee). 

Transfers: For a period of five (5) years following the Comple�on Date, the Property or any part 
thereof or interest therein, shall not be transferred to another en�ty which would give 
such en�ty “control” of the Property (excluding ordinary course leasing, development 
easements, or other rou�ne opera�onal grants), without obtaining the prior writen 
approval of the City. City approval shall not be required for, and any transfer restric�ons 



5 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

described herein shall not apply to, transfers within or among the ownership structure of 
Developer, between special limited partner or general partners of the Developer, or due 
to a court order. 

Public 
Approvals: All such public approvals as are necessary, appropriate or otherwise required by 

applicable law shall be secured to enter the Defini�ve Agreements, including without 
limita�on, approvals for the provision of the Assistance in Development Financing in 
support of the Development, and the conveyance of the Property to the Development.  
Neither this term sheet nor any oral representa�ons or promises create a binding 
commitment on the part of either party; a legally binding commitment will result only 
from the execu�on of the Defini�ve Agreements by the Par�es. 

 

Please indicate your agreement with the foregoing by execu�ng this Term Sheet where indicated below.    

 

Approved by the Developer this ________ day of _____________, 2023. 

 

Developer:     Buffalo Roam Studios LLC 
     an Oklahoma limited liability company 

 

 

By:       
      Jeff Smith, Managing Member 

 

Approved by the City this ________ day of _____________, 2023. 

 

City:     City of Bartlesville 
     an Oklahoma municipal corpora�on 

 

 

By:       
      Mayor 

 

      Atest:       
       City Clerk  



6 
  FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES ONLY 

Approved by BRTA this ________ day of _____________, 2023. 

 

BRTA:     Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority 
     an Oklahoma public trust 

 

 

By:       
      Chair 

 

      Atest:       
       Secretary 

 



Agenda Item __ 
August 31, 2023 

Prepared by Jess Kane, City Attorney 
Legal 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Consider and approve a lease agreement with purchase option between the City of 
Bartlesville and First Christian Church relating to the First Christian Church building 
located at 520 S. Osage Ave. 
 
Attachments: 

Lease Agreement 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
On December 10, 2021, the City entered into an MOU with First Christian Church which 
provides for the donation of the FCC building to the City under certain conditions. After 
the convention center feasibility study indicated that FCC location was not economically 
feasible as a convention center at this time, the City, with FCC’s blessing, issued an RFP 
to the public. 
 
In this RFP the City asked for the public to submit proposals to convert the FCC building 
to a productive, private use. We received 6 proposals, but the one favored by the review 
committee was Buffalo Roam (BR). Buffalo Roam (BR) proposed to convert the FCC 
building into a film studio and film institute with a minimum private investment of $2M. 
 
In a separate item, Council will consider a term sheet defining the responsibilities of the 
parties. As part of this term sheet, the City is agreeing to accept donation of the building at 
closing and immediately transfer this property to Buffalo Roam.  
 
In order to ensure that the City is in a position to transfer this property to Buffalo Roam 
upon closing, the City needs to have an Option that clearly defines our rights to the 
property. The attached lease agreement with purchase option ensures that the City will be 
in a position to accept and subsequently transfer the property at closing. 
 
Please schedule this item for the next Council meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Approve the attached lease agreement as presented. 

 14.



LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (this "Lease") is made and entered into 

as of the ____ day of August, 2023 (the "Effective Date"), by and between 
FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH (DISCIPLES OF CHRIST) OF 
BARTLESVILLE, INC., ("Lessor"), and THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, 
OKLAHOMA ("Lessee"). 

R E C I T A L S: 

 
A. Lessor owns certain real property with improvements and facilities 
thereon, located at 520 S. Osage Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003, 
more specifically described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part 
hereof (the "Leased Premises"); and 
 
B. Lessor and Lessee are party to that certain Memorandum of 
Understanding dated December 10, 2021 (the “MOU”) which provides for 
the donation of the Leased Premises to Lessee under certain conditions; 
and  
 
C. Following the parties’ entry into the MOU, Lessee conducted a 
feasibility study which study determined that use of the Leased Premises 
as a conference center was not feasible; and  
 
D. Lessee published a request for proposal (“RFP”) and a proposal for 
use of the Leased Premises which is acceptable to Lessor and Lessee 
was submitted by Buffalo Roam Studies, LLC (Buffalo Roam) on or about 
February 27, 2023; and  

E. Lessee is currently the tenant of the Leased Premises pursuant to the 
terms of that certain Lease Agreement dated July 1, 2022 and desires to 
continue leasing the Property from Lessor and Lessor desires to Lease 
the same to Lessee with an option for Lessee to purchase the property for 
the purpose of conveying it to Buffalo Roam.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants and 
conditions herein, and other valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Lessor and Lessee hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. Leased Premises. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee 
hereby leases from Lessor for the Term (hereinafter defined) the Leased 
Premises, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

2. Term and Termination. The term (the "Term") of this Lease shall 
commence on the Effective Date, and shall remain in effect from month to 
month for a period not to exceed (1) year; provided, however, that Lessee 



shall have the option to terminate its tenancy by giving Lessor written 
notice at least ten (10) days prior to the last date of any month during the 
lease term. 

 

 
3. Rent. During the Term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to Lessor 

annual rental (the "Rent"), in the amount of $1.00 the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by Lessor. 

4. Net-Net-Net Lease. It is specifically understood and agreed by 
Lessee that this Lease is what is commonly designated as a "NET-NET-
NET LEASE". It is the express intent of Lessor and Lessee that all rentals 
payable under the terms of this Lease shall be absolutely net to Lessee, 
and that each and every item of expense of every kind and nature 
whatsoever by reason of or in any manner connected with or arising from 
the leasing, operation, management, maintenance, repair, use or 
occupancy of the Leased Premises or any portion thereof shall be borne 
by Lessee, including the utilities of Lessee, and Lessor held harmless 
therefrom. No matter from whatever source arising, if anything shall be 
ordered or required to be done by lawful authority in, upon or about the 
Leased Premises, all of the same shall be done and fulfilled at the sole 
cost, risk and expense of Lessee without any expense, risk, liability or 
obligation whatsoever to or upon Lessor or its successors or assigns. 

5. Maintenance of Leased Premises. Lessee shall keep and maintain 
in good repair and working order and make all repairs to and perform 
necessary maintenance upon the Leased Premises. The cost of such 
maintenance shall be the responsibility of Lessee. 

6. Insurance. Lessee shall be responsible for maintaining property, 
casualty and general public liability insurance on the Leased Premises in 
amounts and with an insurance company acceptable to Lessor, which 
such insurance shall name Lessor as an additional insured and a 
certificate evidencing which shall be provided to Lessor on the Effective 
Date. 

 
7. Taxes. All real estate taxes on the Leased Premises shall be paid by 

Lessee. All taxes on the personal property of Lessee and any other taxes 
on Lessee's business shall be paid by Lessee. Upon request, Lessee shall 
furnish receipts for payment of all taxes required to be paid hereunder. 

8. Columbaria. Two existing Columbaria in the church shall remain on 
the property and be maintained by Lessee. Lessee will maintain the 
interfaith chapel within the Leased Premises housing the Columbaria 
during the Term of this lease. 



9. Holding Over. Should Lessee continue to hold the Property after the 
termination of this Lease or any Renewal Period, whether the termination 
occurs by lapse of time or otherwise, such holding over shall constitute and 
be construed as a tenancy at will at a rental equal to two hundred percent 
(200%) of the amount of the annual Rent payable during the year prior to 
the termination of this Lease or any Renewal Period, and upon and subject 
to all of the other terms, provisions, covenants and agreements set forth 
herein. 

 
10. Indemnification. Lessee shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmless 

from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, damages, liability 
and expense, including without limitation, attorneys' fees, in connection 
with loss of life, personal injury and/or damage to property to the extent 
such is arising from or out of any occurrence in, upon, or at the Leased 
Premises, or any part thereof, which injury or damage was occasioned 
wholly or in part by any act or omission of Lessee, its agents, contractors, 
employees, servants, lessees, invitees, licensees or concessionaires. In 
case Lessor shall, without fault on its part, be made a party in any litigation 
commenced against Lessor, then Lessee shall protect and hold Lessor 
harmless and shall pay all costs, expenses and attorneys' fees incurred or 
paid by Lessor in connection with such litigation. 

11. Surrender of Possession. Lessee covenants at the expiration or 
early termination of the Term of this Lease or any Renewal Period to 
surrender to Lessor the Leased Premises in good condition, reasonable 
wear and tear excepted. 

12. Default and Remedies. It shall be an event of default under this 
Lease if Lessee (a) does not pay in full when due any and all installments 
of Rent or any other charges or payments hereunder within five (5) days of 
written notice from Lessor of non-payment by Lessee, or (b) violates or 
fails to perform or otherwise breaches any agreement, term, covenant or 
condition in this Lease and does not cure or commence to cure such 
default within fifteen (15) days of written notice of default from Lessor. 
Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Lessor shall have the right to 
(a) terminate this Lease, in which event Lessee shall immediately 
surrender the Leased Premises to Lessor, and if Lessee fails to do so, 
Lessor may, without prejudice to any other remedy which Lessor may 
have for possession or arrearages in Rent, enter upon and take 
possession of the Leased Premises and expel or remove Lessee and any 
other person who may be occupying the Leased Premises or any other 
part thereof without being liable for prosecution or any claim of damages 
therefor and Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor on demand all reasonable 
costs and expenses, necessarily incurred, including attorneys' fees 
incurred by Lessor in recovering possession of the Leased Premises and 
the amount of the loss and damage which Lessor suffers by reason of 
such termination, due to the inability to relet the Leased Premises on 



satisfactory terms, and (b) without terminating this Lease, enter upon the 
Leased Premises and do whatever Lessee is obligated to do under the 
terms of this Lease, and Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor immediately 
on demand for any expenses which Lessor may incur in thus effecting 
compliance with Lessee's obligations under this Lease. 

 
Pursuit of any of the foregoing remedies shall not preclude pursuit of 

any of the other remedies herein provided or any other remedies provided 
by law, nor shall pursuit of any remedy herein provided constitute a 
forfeiture or waiver of any Rent due to Lessor hereunder or of any of the 
damages accruing to Lessor by reason of the violation of any of the terms, 
provisions and covenants contained in this Lease. 

Failure or delay by Lessor to enforce one or more of the remedies 
herein provided or provided by law upon an event of default shall not be 
deemed or construed to constitute a waiver thereof or preclude the exercise 
thereof during the continuance of any default hereunder or be deemed or 
construed to constitute a waiver of any other violation or breach of any of 
the terms, provisions and covenants contained in this Lease. 

 
13. No Waiver. No waiver of any breach of any covenant, condition or 

agreement herein contained shall operate as a waiver of the covenant, 
condition or agreement itself or any subsequence breach thereof. 

14. Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor warrants of and further covenants and 
agrees with Lessee that upon Lessee paying the Rent and observing and 
performing all of the terms, covenants, and conditions on Lessee's part to 
be observed and performed, Lessee may peacefully and quietly enjoy the 
Leased Premises without disturbance. 

15. Option to Purchase. The purpose of this Lease Agreement is to 
provide for management of the Leased Premises by Lessee at no cost to 
Lessor until such time as the Leased Premises may be conveyed by 
Lessor to Lessee as outlined herein. For good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Lessor does 
hereby grant, bargain and sell to Lessee the exclusive right and option to 
purchase the Leased Premises for the purpose of conveying same to 
Buffalo Roam to effectuate the proposal submitted by said Buffalo Roam 
as considered by the Bartlesville City Council in its regular meeting on 
May 1, 2023. Lessee’s option to purchase the Leased Premises shall be 
exercisable in accordance with the terms and provisions hereinafter 
contained.   

16.  Exercise of Option.  At any time during the Term of this Lease the 
option to purchase herein granted may be executed by Lessee by written 
notice from Lessee to Lessor given in strict accordance with the provisions 
of paragraph 27 hereinbelow.  



17. Agreement to Sell and Purchase.  Upon the timely and proper 
exercise of the option herein granted, Lessor hereby agrees to sell and 
convey the Property to Lessee; and Lessee hereby agrees to purchase 
and pay Lessor for the Property.  

18. Purchase Price.  The Purchase Price to be paid by Lessee to 
Lessor for the Property shall be the sum of $10.00 and other good and 
valuable considerations. 

19. Title Documents.  Within 10 days from the date of the exercise of 
the option granted herein, Lessor will furnish or cause to be furnished by 
delivery to Lessee a base abstract of title, certified to date, showing 
marketable title to the Property vested in Lessor. 

20. Objections to Title. Upon receipt of the abstract, Lessee shall have 
10 days within which to submit to Lessor written objections to the status of 
title as reflected in the abstract. Such objections shall be pursuant to the 
Title Standards codified under the statutes of the State of Oklahoma. 
Upon receipt of such objections, Lessor shall have 30 days within which to 
cure or satisfy Lessee's objections to title. In the event Lessor shall have 
refused or failed to cure any or all of such objections, Lessee shall be 
entitled either (i) to waive the objection, in which the event the agreement 
to sell and purchase shall continue in full force and effect, or (ii) to 
terminate the agreement to sell and purchase, in which event this Lease 
shall remain in full force and effect.  

21. Purchase of Property “As Is” Condition.  The Property being sold 
by Lessor to Lessee is in its “as is” condition with Lessor making no 
representation or warranty of any kind as to its condition. 

22. Date and Place of Closing.  The Closing hereunder shall take place 
in the office of Musselman Abstract Company, 216 E. 4th St., Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma 74003, or at such other place as to which Lessor and Lessee 
may agree in writing. The Closing Date shall be on or before 60 days 
following Lessor's receipt of Lessee's exercise of the option to purchase.  

23. Items to Be Delivered at Closing.  

(a)  Lessor.  At Closing, Lessor shall deliver to Lessee a Warranty 
Deed, in recordable form, duly executed and acknowledged by Lessor, 
conveying good, marketable, insurable and indefeasible fee simple title 
to the Property to Lessee; 

(b)  Lessee.  At Closing Lessee shall deliver to Lessor the balance of 
the Purchase Price, subject to normal and customary prorations. 

24. Costs of Closing.  Lessor will pay (1) the cost (including recording 
fees) of any title curative documents. Lessee will pay (1 )the closing fee; 



(2) documentary stamps required to be affixed to the Warranty Deed and 
(3) the recording fees for recording of the deed.  Each party will pay its 
own costs of legal counsel.  

25. No Liens.  Lessor shall not and has not created any liens, leases, 
encumbrances, exceptions, reservations, restrictions, limitations, 
easements or claims of third parties prior to Closing.  

26. Unpaid Bills.  There will be at time of Closing no unpaid bills for 
labor, services or work performed or rendered upon the Property at the 
direction of Lessor, or for materials or supplies furnished or delivered to 
the Property at the direction of Lessor, either or all of which could result in 
the filing of mechanic's, materialmen's or laborer's liens upon the Property. 

27. Notices and Demand. All notices required or permitted hereunder 
shall be deemed to have been given if mailed in any United States Post 
office by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Lessor 
or Lessee, respectively, at the following addresses or to such other 
addresses as the parties may designate in writing from time to time: 

If to Lessor: 

First Christian Church (Disciples of 
Christ) of Bartlesville, Inc. 

c/o John Heskett 
Heskett & 
Heskett 
2401 Nowata Place, Ste A 

Bartlesville, OK 74006 

If to Lessee: 

City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma 401 S. 
Johnstone 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 

28. Law Governing. This Lease shall be governed by and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Oklahoma. 

29. Attorneys' Fees. If either party hereto is required to bring an action 
at law or in equity to protect its rights hereunder, or to enforce some 
covenant, condition, or provision hereof, the prevailing party in said action 
shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees incurred by the prevailing 
party in such action. 

 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to 
be duly executed as of the Effective Date. 

Lessor: 

FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH (DISCIPLES OF CHRIST) OF 
BARTLESVILLE, INC. 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 Chairman, Board of Trustees 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 Moderator, Administrative Board 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 Vice Moderator, Administrative Board 
 
 
Lessee: 
 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
    Mayor 
 
 
Attest: ____________________________ 
    City Clerk 
 



Exhibit “A” 
 

LOTS 3-6 BLK 48 ORIG BARTLESVILLE, E 51’ ON N 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 
ORIG BARTLESVILLE, W 89’ OF N 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 ORIG 
BARTLESVILLE, N 10’ LOT 5: S 50’ LOT 6 BLK 48 ORIG BARTLESVILLE. 



Page 1 

Agenda Item ____ 
September 5, 2023 

Prepared by Holly Mayhew, Planner I 
Community Development Department 

 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
CASE NO. PLAT-0723-0021– Consider and take action on an application from Joel Harrison, on behalf 
of the Delaware Tribe of Indians, for Final Plat Approval of The Lenape 2nd Addition, a 7-lot 
development on 11.89-acres located north and west of the northwest corner of Madison Boulevard and 
Tuxedo Boulevard, legally described as a Part of Section 4, Township 26 North, Range 13 East, 
Washington County, Oklahoma and a Re-Plat of a Portion of the Lenape Addition to the City of 
Bartlesville.  

 
Attachments:  Preliminary Plat of The Delaware Tribe Community Improvement Project and 
Proposed Final Plat of The Lenape 2nd Addition 
     

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 

Applicant Joel Harrison, on behalf of the Delaware Tribe of Indians 
 

 
 
 Requested 

Action 
Approval of the Final Plat of The Lenape 2nd Addition 

Location North and west of the northwest corner of Madison Boulevard and Tuxedo Boulevard 
(Exhibit A and Exhibit B) 
 

Zoning RS-7/PUD, (Single Family Residential; Planned Unit Development) (Exhibit C) 

Area of 
Tract 

11.89 Acres 

Proposed 
Land Use 

Residential Duplex and Community Buildings  

A
dj

ac
en

t Z
on

in
g 

an
d 

L
an

d 
U

se
 

North RS-7/PUD- Delaware Tribe of Indians; Undeveloped  

South RS-7/PUD- Lenape 1st Addition; Detention Area  

West RS-7- Hughes Fisher 1st and 2nd Additions 

East RS-7/PUD- Lenape 1st Addition; Multi-Family Residential and Tribal Facilities  

 

1 4 .



Page 2 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A Location 



Page 3 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

EXHIBIT B Aerial 



Page 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The subject tract is zoned RS-7/PUD (Single-Family Residential/Planned Unit Development). Case Nos. 
PUD-0822-0023/24, a PUD Amendment and Site Development Plan Amendment, were approved by 
Planning Commission on September 22, 2022. The purpose of these applications was to gain approval for 
the Delaware Tribe’s desired new uses and improvements. Platting is required before any building permits 
can be issued.  
 
APPLICABLE REGULATIONS / PLATTING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Platting in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations is required for any PUD which proposes the 
division of land into two or more tracts, any one of which contains less than ten acres. It is also required 
when there is a dedication of any public improvement. (Zoning Regulation Section 7.6.1.5). 
 
Platting is also required for any land which has been rezoned upon application of a private party. 
(Zoning Section 10.3). 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C Zoning 



Page 5 

PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL: 
 
The preliminary plat for The Delaware Tribe Community Improvement Project, Case No. PLAT-0723-
0020, was approved by Planning Commission on August 22, 2023. The preliminary plat has 67 lots, 13 
blocks and 4 common areas. The Tribe owns property immediately to the south and southeast, platted as 
The Lenape Addition in 2003. The Lenape Addition has The Delaware Tribe headquarters, offices, 
social services offices, wellness center, child learning center, three (3) residential duplexes for tribal 
elders, storage buildings, a food pantry, and cook arbor. The Delaware Tribe Community Improvement 
Project will include a total of three general phases, spanning approximately ten years’ time and located 
partially within Lenape 1st Addition. 
 
The applicant also submitted a final plat (Case No. PLAT-0723-0021) as a phase of this preliminary 
plat. This final plat, The Lenape 2nd Addition, will include 11.89 of the 46.43 acres. Within this 11.89 
acres will be 7 Lots within 1 Block. Lots 1-6 are being platted for the construction of 6 duplexes; Lot 7 
for a future phase of non-residential development. The Lenape 2nd Addition and all future final plats 
must match the approved preliminary plat. 
 
The Lenape 2nd Addition final plat notes that restrictions and covenants will be filed separately. For the 
purpose of assigning maintenance responsibilities for all common areas, staff has suggested that the 
developers establish a Property Owners’ Association (POA) incorporating all properties in The Lenape [1st] 
Addition, The Lenape 2nd Addition, and all other phases of the Delaware Tribe Community Improvement 
Project as shown in the preliminary plat and PUD.  
 
Said maintenance responsibilities should then be included with the restrictions and covenants to be filed 
separately. In the potential absence of a POA and/or defined common area maintenance responsibilities, staff 
is recommending that an additional note addressing common area maintenance for common areas shown in 
the Delaware Tribe Community Improvement Project preliminary plat and associated final plats be added as a 
condition of approval for The Lenape 2nd Addition final plat. 
 
III.  RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of the Lenape 2nd Addition subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

• Construction of, or financial guarantee provided for all public improvements required by the 
Subdivision Regulations. 

• Construction of, or financial guarantee provided for the following improvements in 
accordance with the PUD: 
 Madison Boulevard Improvement (including sidewalk). 
 Ohio Street Extension / Connection (including sidewalk). 
 On site stormwater detention pond in the northwest portion of the property. 

• A note added to the Final Plat stating that construction, installation, mowing, and 
maintenance on all common areas depicted in the Delaware Community Improvement 
Project Preliminary Plat (Case No. PLAT-0723-0020) and associated final plats shall be the 
responsibility of the undersigned grantor and the shared responsibility of the lot owners of 
this subdivision at their cost in accordance with the standards adopted by the City of 
Bartlesville. In the event the grantor and said lot owners should fail to adequately and 
properly maintain the property, the City of Bartlesville may enter upon the property and 



Page 6 

perform said maintenance, and the cost of performing said maintenance shall be paid by the 
grantor and said lot owners proportionately on the basis of lot ownership. In the event the 
grantor and said lot owners fail to pay the cost of said maintenance, or any part thereof, 
within thirty (30) days after completion of said maintenance, said cost shall be a lien against 
all lots in the subdivision for which proportionate payment has not been made which lien 
may be foreclosed by the City of Bartlesville. This responsibility shall bind the undersigned 
grantor the lot owners, their successors in interest, and all assigns. 

 
Consideration of this request for Final Plat approval has been scheduled before the Bartlesville City 
Council on Tuesday, September 5, 2023. The Council is requested to take action on the proposed Final 
Plat of the Lenape 2nd Addition at this time.  
 



W
W

W
W

W
W

N
8

8
°5

1
'1

7
"E

3
6

2
.7

1
'

1
0

.1
6

'

N
7

8
°3

2
'3

9
"E

3
0

4
.1

3
'

N01°10'07"W

206.63'

N01°10'07"W

342.53'

N
46°1

0'0
7"W

272.9
1'

N
43°49'53"E

358.96'

N
8

8
°5

8
'5

0
"E

2
6

3
.8

6
'

N
8

8
°5

8
'5

0
"E

3
7

4
.2

2
'

S01°10'07"E

234.59'

S01°10'07"E

248.45'

S01°10'07"E

161.24'S11°11'27"W

37.41'S01°10'07"E

39.94'

S01°10'07"E

77.50'

N
8

8
°4

9
'5

3
"E

3
3

6
.3

3
'

N
8

8
°4

9
'5

3
"E

3
8

9
.2

1
'

N
7

5
°1

0
'0

6
"E

4
4

.0
1

'

N
8

8
°4

9
'5

3
"E

2
8

3
.1

7
'

N
8

8
°4

9
'5

3
"E

4
1

1
.1

2
'

N01°10'07"W

366.15'

N01°10'01"W

248.45'

N01°10'12"W

272.56'

N
8

8
°4

9
'5

3
"E

4
1

1
.1

2
'

N11°27'27"W

149.91'

C
1

C2
C3

C4

C
5

C6

C7C8

C
9

2
5

' B
L

N
8

8
°5

6
'4

0
"E

 1
0

6
2

.4
5

'

S01°10'07"E

200.00'

N
8

8
°5

8
'5

0
"E

 2
5

0
.5

0
'

S01°10'07"E 2440.46'

S
8

8
°5

7
'2

1
"W

1
3

1
8

.1
0

'

N01°03'25"W 2140.87'

O
HI

O
 S

TR
EE

T
O

HI
O

 S
TR

EE
T

ST
RE

ET
 D

ST
RE

ET
 E

ST
RE

ET
 F

ST
RE

ET
 G

STREET A

STREET A

STREET C STREET C
STREET C

ST
RE

ET
 E

STREET G

STREET B STREET B

O
HIO

 STREET
O

HIO
 STREET

BARBARA STREET

BARBARA STREET

BARBARA STREET

MADISON BOULEVARD
MADISON BOULEVARD

MADISON BOULEVARD

LOT 7
408032 S.F.

9.37 AC.

N01°03'25"W 791.08'

3
7

2
.9

2
'

5
9

.3
9

'

2
4

6
.4

6
'

3
5

.3
9

'

S11°34'16"E

57.82'68.15'

S
8

9
°2

5
'3

8
"W

1
0

5
.1

0
'

S07°29'50"W
70.16'

S23°38'13"W70.16'

S31°41'26"W
 360.00'

S5
8

°1
7

'3
6

"E

1
0

5
.0

0
'

S31°42'32"W
 137.54'

C10
S01°02'27"E 38.09'

S
8

8
°5

7
'3

7
"W

 3
7

9
.1

9
'

1
0

5
.0

0
'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

100.00'

100.00'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

1
0

5
.0

0
'

1
0

5
.0

0
'

1
0

5
.1

0
'

1
0

5
.1

0
'

LOT 1
106209 S.F.

2.44 AC.

2
1

7
.0

3
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

290.84'

35.35'

3
1

2
.6

5
'

315.70'

4

1 2

3

5
120.00'

90.00' 73.97'

74.4
4'

90.0
0'

90.0
0'

21

.3
0'

69.1
2'

90.0
0'

90.0
0'

23.7
9'

19.63'113.32'90.00'

120.00'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

21.57'
105.06'

1

101.24'

33.5
3'

8.75'

2
5

4
.1

3
'

35.35' 49.04' 3
8
.3

8
'

2
4

0
.4

6
'

35.36'

1

2 4

5

3

7
1

.3
3

'

9
0

.0
0

'
7

5
.0

0
'

35.3
6' 95.00' 90.00' 75.03' 39.26'

3.86'

9
1

.8
4

'
1

4
1

.3
3

'

35.3
6'

266.15'

35.36'

120.00'

120.00'

7
0

.0
0

'
2

0
.0

0
'

1
0

0
.0

0
'

106.15'90.00'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

196.15'

6

2

5

3

4

1

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

1
.1

2
'

95.00'95.00'76.15'

35.3
6'

9
5

.0
0

'
1

9
4

.2
1

'

35.47' 60.05' 37.41' 59.32' 16.24' 95.00' 35.3
6'

9
6

.1
2

'
1

2
0

.0
0

'
9

5
.0

0
'

35.36'

120.00'

95.00'101.15'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

120.00'

2
4

1
.1

2
'

196.15'

2

3

1

120.0
0'

17.24

'

72.98'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

120.0
0'

5

1

2

3

4

6

7

102.5
0'

17.5
0'

9.46'

70.96'

90.00'

90.00'

108.00'90.5
0'

90.0
0'

82.8
8'

4
2

.7
9

'
1

6
.1

8
'

3.99'

9
0

.0
0

'

120.00'

9
0

.0
0

'
48.9

4'

72.5
0' 90.00'

90.00'

90.00'

74.67'

8
9

.8
0

'

120.0
0'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.0
0'

COMMON AREA D
46471 S.F.
1.07 AC.

2
9

.1
3

'

270.00'

121.4
4'

4
4

.1
8

'

471.39'

3 541 2

1
2

0
.0

0
'

76.27' 90.00' 90.00' 90.00' 74.80' 35.4
0'

9
5

.0
0

'

100.12'90.00'90.00'90.00'101.27'

9
5

.0
0

'

35.36'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

4

2

6

3

1

5

99.22'99.22'

1
2

1
.1

2
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

35.36'

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SSSSSSSSSS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

74.22'74.22'

35.3
6'

9
5

.0
0

'
1

2
0

.0
0

'
9

6
.1

2
'

35.36' 74.22' 74.22' 35.3
6'

9
6

.1
2

'
1

2
0

.0
0

'
9

5
.0

0
'

99.22' 99.22'

2

1 6

5

43

9
5

.0
0

'
1

2
0

.0
0

'
9

6
.1

2
'

35.36' 86.25' 98.34'18.82'

1
0

9
.1

5
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

9
5

.0
0

'

35.31'

86.25'86.25'

35.3
6'

111.25' 110.94'

1
2

1
.1

2
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

110.62'111.25'

4

1

2

3

6

5

120.00'

9
0

.0
0

'
9

0
.0

0
'

9
0

.0
0

'
9

0
.0

0
'

9
0

.0
0

'
1

0
0

.0
0

'

120.00'

1
0

0
.0

0
'

9
0

.0
0

'
9

0
.0

0
'

9
0

.0
0

'
9

0
.0

0
'

9
0

.0
0

'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

1 62 3 4 5 87
9

97.2
3

'

51.03'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'100.00'93.24'
6.76'

63.35'

37.41'0.67'

58.65'78.31'

35.3
6'

9
2

.2
8

'

35.36' 136.52' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 112.56'

1
3

6
.0

5
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

1
2

0
.4

4
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

1
2

0
.3

6
'

C
/A

 E
1

9
2

7
6

 S
.F

. 
0

.4
4

 A
C

.

32.04'
41.27'

3
5

.3
2

'
2

1
1

.6
4

'

C
1

2

13.47'

35.3
6'

2
8

4
.2

6
'

25' BL
25' BL

25' B
L

25' BL

2
5

' B
L

25' BL

2
5

' B
L

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

25' BL

2
5

' B
L

25' BL

2
5

' B
L

15' BL & U/E

1
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

1
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

2
5

' B
L

25' BL

15' BL & U/E

2
5

' B
L

15' BL & U/E

25' BL

1
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

25' B
L

2
5

' B
L

25' BL 25' BL

1
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E
2

5
' B

L

25' BL

2
5

' B
L

2
5

' B
L

2
5

' B
L

2
5

' B
L

2
5

' B
L

2
5

' B
L

25' BL
25' BL

2
5

' B
L

1
7

.5
' U

/E

2
0

' U
/E

2
0

' U
/E

15' U/E
15' U/E

15' U/E
15' U/E

15' U/E

20' U/E

20' U/E

20' U/E

10' U/E

10' U
/E

10' U
/E

10' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

10' U/E

5
' U

/E

5' U/E

5
' U

/E

10' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

10' U
/E

10' U
/E

10' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U
/E

10' U
/E

10' U/E

10' U
/E

5' U
/E

5' U/E
5' U/E

15' U/E15' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

15' U/E
15' U/E

15' U/E

SSSSSSSS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

W W

W W W

W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

WWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

20' U
/E

U
/E

SS

5

20' U/E

2
0

' U
/E

COMMON AREA B
104865 S.F.

2.41 AC.

163.97'

254.4
4'

123.62'

58.85'

122.3
8'

270.00'

2
2

9
.2

8
'

765.84'

COMMON AREA A
& P/D/E

113075 S.F.
2.60 AC.

120.0
0'

105.98'

4
8

.8
6

'

7
9

.7
8

'

120.00' 79.65'

5
1

2
.6

1
'

208.26'

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 C
4

3
8

9
8

 S
.F

. 
1

.0
1

 A
C

.

5
4

9
.8

4
'

80.00'

5
5

0
.0

0
'

2
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

2
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E
15' U/E

15' U
/E

1
5

' U
/E

15' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

15' U/E

1
5

' U
/E

1
5

' U
/E

10' U/E

1
5

' U
/E

15' U/E

1
0

' U
/E

10' U/E

15' U
/E

15' U
/E

1
5

' U
/E

1
5

' U
/E

1
5

' U
/E

10' U
/E

1
5

' B
L

 &
 U

/E

10' U/E 10' U/E

1
5

' U
/E

10' U
/E

15' BL &
 U

/E

15' BL & U/E15' BL & U/E

15' BL & U/E 15' BL & U/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

1
0

' U
/E

15' BL & U/E 15' BL & U/E

15' BL & U/E15' BL & U/E

15' U/E
15' U/E

15' U/E

20' D/E

20' D/E

20' D/E

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

M
IC

HI
G

AN
 S

TR
EE

T

O
HI

O
 S

TR
EE

T

BARBARA AVE

C11

TU
XE

DO
 B

O
UL

EV
AR

D

W
W

W
W

W

SS
SS

SS
SS

S01°10'07"E  200.00'

S88°58'50"W
60.00'

1

2

3

4

6

1
0

' U
/E

25' BL

20' U/E

20' U/E

SSSSSSSS

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

Length

53.99'

11.92'

27.35'

58.12'

29.16'

58.02'

64.71'

64.71'

11.92'

54.30'

100.00'

85.74'

Radius

300.00'

50.00'

50.00'

37.00'

37.00'

37.00'

300.00'

300.00'

50.00'

95.00'

355.00'

530.00'

Delta

010°18'38"

013°39'47"

031°20'13"

090°00'00"

045°08'57"

089°51'03"

012°21'34"

012°21'34"

013°39'47"

032°44'50"

016°08'23"

009°16'07"

Chord Bearing

N83°41'58"E

N08°00'01"W

N30°30'01"W

S01°10'07"E

S66°24'22"W

N46°05'38"W

N05°00'40"E

S05°00'40"W

S81°59'59"W

S15°19'58"W

S23°38'13"W

N83°03'48"E

Chord Length

53.91'

11.90'

27.01'

52.33'

28.41'

52.26'

64.59'

64.59'

11.90'

53.56'

99.67'

85.64'

Tangent

27.07

5.99

14.02

37.00

15.38

36.90

32.48

32.48

5.99

27.91

50.33

42.96

PRELIMINARY PLAT
OF

DELAWARE TRIBE COMMUNITY
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

A PART OF THE SE/4,  SECTION 4, T26N, R13E, I.M.
BATLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

SHEET NO. 1 OF 1 

DATE: 08/16/2023

PROJECT NO: 2304001

THE PRELIMINARY PLAT TO SERVE
DELAWARE TRIBE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

P.O.C POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
EX. EXISTING
BL BUILDING LIMIT LINE
U/E UTILITY EASEMENT
D/E DRAINAGE EASEMENT
L.N.A. LIMITS OF NO ACCESS
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
C/A COMMON AREA
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
P/D/E PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
SS SANITARY SEWER
W/L WATER LINE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LEGEND

PROJECT OWNERS:

DELAWARE TRIBE OF INDIANS
5110 TUXEDO BLVD.
NE BARBARA STREET
BARTLESVILLE, OK 74006

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 65 LOTS
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 34.51 ACRES

RESIDENTIAL DENSITY 3.77 (DU/ACRE)

COMMERCIAL 11.92 ACRES

ZONING RS-7/PUD

LOT COUNT

”

”

”

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELEC. R/W ESM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELEC. R/W ESM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R13E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUXEDO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY #75

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER  FIRST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER  SECOND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE AVENUE MISSION BAPTIST CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER  FORTH ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER  THIRD ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELAWARE TRIBE OF INDIANS TRIBAL COMPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE WATER TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 1027 PAGE: 1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK:363 PAGE: 511

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK:1203 PAGE: 448

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 1115 PAGE: 1352

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 799 PAGE: 962

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U/E BOOK: 860 PAGE: 2442

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' TELEPHONE EASEMENT BOOK: 632 PAGE: 455

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' GAS EASEMENT BOOK: 1005 PAGE: 1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' GAS EASEMENT BOOK: 1005 PAGE: 1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 1027 PAGE: 1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' TELEPHONE EASEMENT BOOK: 632 PAGE: 455

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' TELEPHONE EASEMENT BOOK: 632 PAGE: 455

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 799 PAGE: 962

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK: 983, 985 PAGE: 1907, 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT BOOK:363 PAGE: 511

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  30" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 26 "x43 " ARCP58"x43 " ARCP34" ARCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  6" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP.  30" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 42" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. MAG NAIL AT NE CORNER SE/4  SEC. 4, T26N, R13E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A tract of land in the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 4, Township 26 North, Range 13 East if the Indian Meridian, in Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: NORTH TRACT COMMENCING at the Northeast corner of the SE/4; Thence                   S00°01'07”E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 200.00 feet thence;      E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 200.00 feet thence;      S88°58'50"W a distance of 60.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;thence continuing                                                              S01°10'07"E a distance of 949.08 feet; thence                             S43°49'53"W a distance of 35.36 feet; thence                              S88°49'53"W a distance of 92.28 feet; thence                                       S88°45'08"W a distance of 75.00 feet to a point on a curve to the left; thence     85.74 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 530.00 feet,               subtended by a chord of of 85.64 feet which bears W83°03'48"W; thenceS78°25'44"W a distance of 211.64 feet; thence                              S11°34'16"E a distance of 141.40 feet to a point on a curve to the right; thence    200.00 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 355.00 feet,                     subtended by a chord of 261.82 feet which bears S10°04'04"W; thenceS31°42'24"W a distance of 360.00 feet; thenceN58°17'36"W a distance of 95.00 feet; thenceN31°42'24"E a distance of 360.00 feet; thenceN23°38'13"E a distance of 73.00 feet; thenceN07°29'50"E a distance of 73.00 feet to a point on a curve to the left; thence68.15 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 355.00 feet,                subtended by a chord of 68.04 feet which bears N06°04'19"W; thenceN11°34'16"W a distance of 57.82 feet; thence                               N56°30'48"W a distance of 35.39 feet; thence                             S78°32'39"W a distance of 246.46 feet to a point on a curve to the right; thence         59.39 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 330.00 feet,                     subtended by a chord of 59.31 feet which bears S83°41'58"; thenceS88°51'18"W a distance of 372.92 feet; thence                              N01°03'25"W a distance of 60.00 feet; thence                                N88°51'18"E a distance of 312.65 feet; thence                              N43°50'35"E a distance of 35.35 feet; thence                              N01°10'07"W a distance of 290.84 feet; thence                             S88°49'53"W a distance of 337.03 feet; thence                             N01°03'25"W a distance of 974.09 feet; thenceN88°56'40"E a distance of 1062.45 feet; thence                              S01°10'07"E a distance of 200.00 feet; thence                                N88°58'50"E a distance of 190.50 feet; thence to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said tract contains 1,503,267 Square Feet or 34.51 Acres more or less.                         TOGETHER WITH WEST TRACT COMMENCING at the Northeast corner of the SE/4; Thence                   S00°01'07”E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 971.34 feet thence;  E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 971.34 feet thence;  S88°49'53"W a distance of 977.82 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;thence continuing                                                                     S01°10'07"E a distance of 290.84 feet; thence                                     S43°50'35"W a distance of 35.35 feet; thence                                        S88°51'18"W a distance of 312.65 feet; thence                                      N01°03'25"W a distance of 315.70 feet; thence                                     N88°49'53"E a distance of 337.03 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said tract contains 106,209 Square Feet or 2.44 Acres more or less.                            TOGETHER WITH SOUTH TRACT                                                                                  COMMENCING at the Northeast corner of the SE/4; Thence                   S00°01'07”E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 1297.88 feet thence;  E along the East line of the SE/4 a distance of 1297.88 feet thence;  S88°49'53"W a distance of 641.10 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;thence continuing                                                      S56°30'48"E for a distance of 35.39 feet; thence                          S11°34'16"E for a distance of 57.82 feet to a point on a curve to the right; thence     68.15 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 355.00 feet,                         subtended by a chord of 68.04 which bears S06°04'19"E; thenceS89°25'39"W a distance of 95.00 feet; thence                                         S07°29'50"W a distance of 73.00 feet; thence                                      S23°38'13"W a distance of 73.00 feet; thence                                      S31°42'24"W a distance of 360.00 feet; thence                                     S58°17'36"E a distance of 95.00 feet; thence                                       S31°42'32"W a distance of 137.54 feet to a point on a curve to the left; thence         54.30 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 95.00 feet,                    subtended by a chord of 53.56 feet which bears S15°19'58"W; thenceS01°02'27"E a distance of 38.09 feet; thence                                      S88°57'38"W a distance of 379.19 feet; thence                                     N01°03'25"W for a distance of 791.00 feet;thence                                   N88°51'18" E for a distance of 372.92 feet to a point on a curve to the left; thence           59.39 feet along the arc of said curve having a radius of 330.00 feet,                  subtended by a chord of 59.30 feet which bears N83°41'58"E; thenceN78°32'39"E a distance of 246.46 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said tract contains 413,082 Square Feet or 9.48 Acres more or less. Total Plotted Area 2,022,558 Square Feet or 46.43 Acres more or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.N.A.



AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST TUXEDO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST TUXEDO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER 2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SE CORNER SE/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 4, T26N, R13E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH. CO., OKLA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°57'21" W - 1318.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT RECORD TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SW CORNER SE/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 4, T26N, R13E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH. CO., OKLA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT RECORD TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°57'21" E - 1319.84'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°03'25" W - 851.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°57'37" W - 379.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°02'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 31°42'24" W - 499.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH I.D. WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA AVENUE (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA AVENUE (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELEC. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
OK C.A. NO. 8833 EXP. 6/30/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1         1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 15, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(918) 335-5071

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA  74006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1652 S.E. WASHINGTON BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
email: fielderlandsurveying@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. RESTRICTIVE AND PROTECTIVE COVENANTS INCLUDING ALL SETBACKS, BUILDING CODES AND RESTRICTIONS ARE THOSE IMPOSED AND REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE.  THE DEVELOPER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR APPROVAL, DISAPPROVAL OR FAILURE TO APPROVE BUILDING CODES OR RESTRICTIONS. 2. BEARING REFERENCE FOR THIS PLAT IS BASED ON OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE GRID, NAD 83, NORTH ZONE. 3. DEDICATION OF UTILITY EASEMENTS: AREAS IDENTIFIED ON THIS PLAT AS ''EASEMENT'' OR ''UTILITY EASEMENT'' OR ''U/E'' ARE HEREBY GRANTED TO AND RESERVED FOR USE BY THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND PRIVATE CORPORATIONS FOR THE PROVISION OF WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE SERVICE TO THE STRUCTURES WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION AS FOLLOWS:   1) THE RIGHT TO CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN, OPERATE, REPLACE, UPGRADE, OR REBUILD ANY AND ALL OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;    2) THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER AND ALL LOTS FROM SAID EASEMENTS INDICATED AS IS NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, REPLACE, UPGRADE, OR REBUILD SUCH FACILITIES;    3) THE RIGHT TO TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREE NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN PROPER SERVICE;    4) THE RIGHT TO KEEP SAID EASEMENTS FREE OF ANY STRUCTURES OR OBSTACLES THAT THE COMPANY DEEMS A HAZARD TO THE UTILITY COMPANY;    5) THE RIGHT TO PROHIBIT ANY EXCAVATION WITHIN FIVE (5) FEET OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR CHANGE OF GRADE THAT INTERFERES WITH OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND LINES. OWNERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL TAKE THEIR TITLES SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE AND THE UTILITY COMPANIES.  LOT OWNERS MAY USE AND ENJOY SAID LAND INCLUDED IN THE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON BY THE RIGHT HEREIN GRANTED TO THE COMPANIES, INCLUDING THE USE OF THE LAND FOR PLANTING, CULTIVATING, AND MAINTENANCE OF SHRUBBERY AND OTHER SMALL PLANTS AND PLANTINGS, CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF HARD SURFACED STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, ROADS, PARKING LOTS OR AREA, OR OF PRIVATE OR PUBLIC FACILITIES AND DRAINS ON, ACROSS, OR THROUGH THE ABOVE DESCRIBED EASEMENT AREAS, BUT MAY NOT CONSTRUCT ANY BUILDINGS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES UPON THE EASEMENT AREAS. 4. PROPERTY CORNERS SHALL BE MONUMENTED BY A 1/2" IRON ROD WITH AN I.D. CAP OR A MAG NAIL WITH AN I.D. WASHER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAT. 5. AT THE TIME OF THE FILING OF THIS PLAT, THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS SHOWN ON F.I.R.M. NO. 40147C0120D, EFFECTIVE 9/26/2008 TO BE IN ZONE X WHICH IS NOT CONSIDERED A FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 6. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF PUD-0822-0023/24. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION" TO BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, IN FULL FOR 20   AND ALL PREVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  I,                   , TREASURER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, DO HEREBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES ARE PAID ON THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT OF "THE LENAPE 2ND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YEARS,                      I HAVE SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            MELISSA THORNBRUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON(S) WHO EXECUTED THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
____ DAY OF __________, 20__, APPEARED PERSONALLY                              ,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
                      WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HAND THIS____DAY OF _______________,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
____ DAY OF __________, 20__, APPEARED PERSONALLY                              ,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON(S) WHO EXECUTED THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  I, JAMES CLAYTON FIELDER, DO HEREBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF OKLAHOMA AND AT THE INSISTENCE OF THE OWNER MADE THE HEREON-DESCRIBED SURVEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
       MY COMMISSION EXPIRES                      NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       MY COMMISSION EXPIRES                      NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
                         DATED THIS _____ DAY OF _____________,20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS       DAY OF               , 20   .

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF OKLAHOMA      )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                       S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF OKLAHOMA      )

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

AutoCAD SHX Text
                       S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCIPAL CHIEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES CLAYTON FIELDER, OK PLS 1674

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFY THAT I AM A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THAT THIS PLAT OF "THE LENAPE 2ND ADDITION" IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOTS, BLOCKS AND STREETS AS SURVEYED BY ME. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            COUNTY TREASURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                            WASHINGTON COUNTY, OK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF CITY COUNCIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE PLAT OF "THE LENAPE 2ND ADDITION" AND ACCEPTS ALL PUBLIC EASEMENTS, WAYS AND LANDS CONTAINED THEREON THIS        DAY OF               ,20   .

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE COPELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JASON MUNINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PLAT OF "THE LENAPE 2ND ADDITION" TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA HAS BEEN FOUND TO COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, WITH THE PROVISIONS AS SET OUT ON THIS PLAT AND THAT THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION ON THIS      DAY OF                20   , AND IS NOW ELIGIBLE FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN J. KANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY CURTIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT THE DELAWARE TRIBE OF INDIANS, AS OWNERS OF THE HEREON DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE:  A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (E/2 SE/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA AND ALSO BEING A RE-PLAT OF A PART OF LENAPE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E/2 SE/4; THENCE S 88°57'21" W ALONG THESOUTH LINE OF SAID E/2 SE/4 A DISTANCE OF 1318.10 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, SAID CORNER BEING N 88°57'21" E ADISTANCE OF 1319.84 FEET FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N 01°03'25" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID HUGHES FISHER1ST ADDITION A DISTANCE OF 499.48' TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 01°03'25" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION, THE EAST LINE OF HUGHES FISHER 2ND ADDITION AND THE NORTHERLY PROLONGATION THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 851.08 FEET; THENCE N 88°51'17" E A DISTANCE OF 312.65 FEET; THENCE N 43°50'35" E A DISTANCE OF 35.35 FEET; THENCE N 88°23'17" E A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 49°03'27" E A DISTANCE OF 33.53 FEET; THENCE N 78°35'09" E A DISTANCE OF 194.67 FEET; THENCE N 11°27'21" W A DISTANCE OF 18.75 FEET; THENCE N 78°32'39" E A DISTANCE OF 86.96 FEET; THENCE N 33°32'36" E A DISTANCE OF 8.84 FEET; THENCE N 80°02'37" E A DISTANCE OF 50.02 FEET; THENCE S 56°30'52" E A DISTANCE OF 35.32 FEET; THENCE S 11°34'16" E A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET; THENCE S 78°25'44" W A DISTANCE OF 7.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 33°25'44" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 21.21 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET; THENCE S 11°34'16" E A DISTANCE OF 8.61 FEET; THENCE S 78°25'44" W A DISTANCE OF 59.96 FEET; THENCE S 11°31'57" E A DISTANCE OF 57.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 355.00 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 09°53'11" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 259.72 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 265.90 FEET; THENCE S 31°42'24" W A DISTANCE OF 499.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 95.01 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 15°19'51" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 53.57 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 54.31 FEET; THENCE S 01°02'27" E A DISTANCE OF 38.08 FEET; THENCE S 88°57'37" W A DISTANCE OF 379.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED INTO LOTS, BLOCKS, STREETS AND EASEMENTS ON SAID PLAT, WHICH PLAT IS HEREBY ADOPTED AS THE OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LAND UNDER THE NAME OF ''THE LENAPE 2ND ADDITION'' TO THE CITY BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, AND ALL STREETS, RIGHTS-OF-WAYS, AND PUBLIC LANDS AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE AND HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE RELEASED FROM ALL RIGHTS, EASEMENTS AND ENCUMBRANCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"THE LENAPE 2ND ADDITION" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A PART OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA AND A RE-PLAT OF A PORTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY #75 / WASHINGTON BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R13E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUXEDO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FINAL PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LENAPE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 NE BARBARA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARTLESVILLE, OK 74006

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INDIANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DELAWARE TRIBE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'17" E - 312.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°23'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°35'09" E - 194.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°50'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49°03'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°27'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°32'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°32'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 80°02'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 56°30'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°34'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°25'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°34'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°25'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°31'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°10'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°27'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°34'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°32'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33°32'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 56°27'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELEC. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (E/2 SE/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA AND ALSO BEING A RE-PLAT OF A PART OF LENAPE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E/2 SE/4; THENCE S 88°57'21" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID E/2 SE/4 A DISTANCE OF 1318.10 FEET TO THESOUTHEAST CORNER OF HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, SAID CORNER BEING N 88°57'21" E A DISTANCE OF 1319.84 FEET FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF SAID SECTION 4;THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N 01°03'25" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION ADISTANCE OF 499.48' TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 01°03'25" W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID HUGHES FISHER 1ST ADDITION, THE EAST LINE OF HUGHES FISHER 2ND ADDITION AND THE NORTHERLY PROLONGATION THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 851.08 FEET; THENCE N 88°51'17" E A DISTANCE OF 312.65 FEET; THENCE N 43°50'35" E A DISTANCE OF 35.35 FEET; THENCE N 88°23'17" E A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 49°03'27" E A DISTANCE OF 33.53 FEET; THENCE N 78°35'09" E A DISTANCE OF 194.67 FEET; THENCE N 11°27'21" W A DISTANCE OF 18.75 FEET; THENCE N 78°32'39" E A DISTANCE OF 86.96 FEET; THENCE N 33°32'36" E A DISTANCE OF 8.84 FEET; THENCE N 80°02'37" E A DISTANCE OF 50.02 FEET; THENCE S 56°30'52" E A DISTANCE OF 35.32 FEET; THENCE S 11°34'16" E A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET; THENCE S 78°25'44" W A DISTANCE OF 7.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 33°25'44" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 21.21 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET; THENCE S 11°34'16" E A DISTANCE OF 8.61 FEET; THENCE S 78°25'44" W A DISTANCE OF 59.96 FEET; THENCE S 11°31'57" E A DISTANCE OF 57.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 355.00 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 09°53'11" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 259.72 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 265.90 FEET; THENCE S 31°42'24" W A DISTANCE OF 499.79 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 95.01 FEET, A CHORD WHICH BEARS S 15°19'51" W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 53.57 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 54.31 FEET; THENCE S 01°02'27" E A DISTANCE OF 38.08 FEET; THENCE S 88°57'37" W A DISTANCE OF 379.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 11.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°03'25" W - 499.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°42'24" E - 360.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°17'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°17'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°17'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°17'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°17'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°25'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°29'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°38'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO STREET (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHIO STREET (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DR/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DR/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DR/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DR/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23°33'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°42'24" E - 382.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°02'23" E - 187.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°29'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°33'56" E - 130.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'17" E - 372.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
362.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°32'39" E - 304.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°32'39" E - 246.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°51'17" E - 372.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°18'38.3228"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°18'38.3228"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 33°25'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00.0000"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°53'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42°54'53.4514"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°19'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32°44'59.5082"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°20'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32°44'46.2817"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENAPE 1ST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENAPE 1ST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°49'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°50'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21°21'56.4253"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°11'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18°42'59.5084"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°07'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°09'24.1505"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS ADDITIONAL ROAD R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR BARBARA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 363, PAGE 511

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 363, PAGE 511

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L & U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L & U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U/E

AutoCAD SHX Text
407575 Sq. Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
7219 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8106 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9449 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9450 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9450 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9450 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR/E - DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/E - UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/L - BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES ADDRESS ASSIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS AND LIMITATIONS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND ARE SET OUT IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SHEETS OF TYPEWRITTEN PAPER DATED THIS      DAY OF              , 20   , AND WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE FILED SEPARATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B/L



15.













































































































Agenda Item __ 
August 31, 2023 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Director 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receive a report on water supply and the Bartlesville Water Resource Committee and 
consider suspending water restrictions pending recommendations from the Bartlesville 
Water Resource Committee. 
 
Attachments: 

BWRC Power Point 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
On August 30, 2023, the Bartlesville Water Resources Committee met in an open meeting 
in the first-floor conference room of City Hall.  The Committee reviewed the attached 
power point and had lengthy discussions about next steps to secure our long-term water 
future. 
 
During these discussions, Staff proposed that we ask Council to place a temporary hold on 
our water restriction ordinance, so that the Committee may have sufficient time to review 
it and make recommendations.  The Committee expressed support for this idea, so Staff is 
officially asking the Council to place a temporary hold on the water restrictions identified 
in our ordinance.  The timing of this is crucial, since we expect that we will enter into Stage 
2 of the water restrictions by the date of the next Council meeting.  Without Council action 
to place a hold on these restrictions, Staff will begin enforcing the Stage 2 restrictions 
following the Council meeting. 
 
Please schedule this item for the next Council meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Place a temporary hold on the enforcement of our water restriction ordinance pending a 
review of our drought contingency plan by the Bartlesville Water Resources Committee. 



Water Resource Committee’s Task:
• Study and identify a supplemental water 

source sufficient to address the City’s 
immediate needs during the current shortage.

• Study and identify supplemental water 
sources sufficient to ensure water security to 
meet the City’s long-term needs.

• Review the City’s current drought plan and 
make recommendations for changes.



BARTLESVILLE 
SERVICE AREA

Bville Population – 37,000

Serve 3 surrounding 
municipalities and 5 rural 
water districts

Land area – 573 sq mi

Total Population – 55,000

Avg Daily Use – 5.5 MGD        
Max Day – 14 MGD



Caney River 

Water Treatment Plant

Copan

Hudson

WATER SUPPLY

Raw water gravity 
flows from Hudson 

Lake to WTP

Raw water pumped 
from Hulah Lake to 

Hudson Lake

Raw water pumped 
from the Caney 

River to WTP

Raw Water Supply
(based on water rights)

Hulah (12.3 mgd) – 60%
Caney River (5.4 mgd) – 21%

Hudson (2.5 mgd) – 10%
Copan (1 mgd) – 9%

Hulah



Caney River 
100% water remaining

Water Treatment Plant

Copan
46% water remaining

Hudson
79% water remaining

WATER SUPPLY AS OF AUG. 28

Hulah
106% water remaining

Overall Water Remaining – 70%



Hulah
Copan

Caney River
Hudson

WATER SUPPLY



Hulah
Copan

Caney River
Hudson

WATER SUPPLY



Hulah
Copan

Caney River
Hudson

WATER SUPPLY

Caney River PS
Current Rvr Flow – 11.1 mgd

Water Right – 5.4 mgd

Hulah (106%)
16,782 ac-ft consrvtn
17,764 ac-ft current
8.3 mgd discharge

Hudson (79%)
2,776 ac-ft capacity
2,209 ac-ft current

No discharge

Copan (46%)
33,356 ac-ft consrvtn
15,368 ac-ft current
4.4 mgd discharge



HULAH – COPAN – CANEY RIVER

Caney River PS
Min WQ flow – 8.4 mgd

Current – 11.1 mgd
Pump capacity – 8 mgd

Hulah (106%)
17,764 ac-ft stored
8.3 mgd discharge

Copan (46%)
15,368 ac-ft stored
4.4 mgd discharge

Bartlesville Gage (Caney PS)

Period
Flow
mgd

January-May 6.46
June 7.11

July-August 8.40
September-December 6.46

Copan and Hulah Minimum Low-Flow 
Releases

Period Copan Hulah
mgd mgd

January-May 3.23 1.29
June 5.17 2.59

July-August 3.23 1.29
September-December 3.72 1.62



Caney River 
100% water remaining

Water Treatment Plant

Copan
46% water remaining

Hudson
79% water remaining

WEIGHTED WATER SUPPLY BASED ON WATER RIGHT

Hulah
106% water remaining

Overall Water Remaining – 70%

Weighted Based on WR – 93%

Raw Water Supply
(based on water rights)

Hulah (12.3 mgd) – 60%
Caney River (5.4 mgd) – 21%

Hudson (2.5 mgd) – 10%
Copan (1 mgd) – 9%



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

OCT. 2022

Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

OCT. 2022
JAN. 2023

Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

OCT. 2022
JAN. 2023

MAY 2023 Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

OCT. 2022
JAN. 2023

MAY 2023
JULY 2023

Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



DROUGHTS
JAN. 2002

OCT. 2022
JAN. 2023

MAY 2023
JULY 2023

AUG. 2023 Exceptional and 
widespread crop and 
pasture losses, exceptional 
fire risk, shortages of water 
in reservoirs, streams and 
wells causing water 
emergencies.



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050 2055 2060 2065 2070

M
G

D 
(m

ill
io

n 
ga

llo
ns

 p
er

 d
ay

)

Year

WATER SUPPLY - HULAH, COPAN AND REUSE

Projected Water Use                
(from 2006 Reallocation 
Study based on 2055 
Population 63,000)

Actual Water Use                         
(trendline starts at 2008)

Hulah Lake Water Yield 
with Existing Water 
Rights                  (from 
2006 Reallocation Study)

Hulah Lake Water Yield 
with Existing Water 
Rights, Copan Lake (1 
MGD) and WW Reuse (4 
MGD)

WATER

HULAH YIELD DOES NOT
REFLECT YIELD DURING

AN EXTENDED DROUGHT



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050 2055 2060 2065 2070

M
G

D 
(m

ill
io

n 
ga

llo
ns

 p
er

 d
ay

)

Year

EXTENDED DROUGHT WATER SUPPLY - HULAH, COPAN AND REUSE

Projected Water Use                
(from 2006 Reallocation 
Study based on 2055 
Population 63,000)

Actual Water Use                         
(trendline starts at 2008)

Minimum Demand 
Projected based on Actual 
Water Use starting 2008

Hulah Lake (Drought) with 
Existing Water Rights, 
Copan Lake (1 MGD) and 
WW Reuse (4 MGD)

Hulah Lake Water Yield 
during Drought

WATER



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050 2055 2060 2065 2070

M
G

D 
(m

ill
io

n 
ga

llo
ns

 p
er

 d
ay

)

Year

EXTENDED DROUGHT WATER SUPPLY - HULAH, COPAN AND REUSE

Projected Water Use                
(from 2006 Reallocation 
Study based on 2055 
Population 63,000)

Actual Water Use                         
(trendline starts at 2008)

Minimum Demand 
Projected based on Actual 
Water Use starting 2008

Hulah Lake (Drought) with 
Existing Water Rights, 
Copan Lake (1 MGD) and 
WW Reuse (4 MGD)

Hulah Lake Water Yield 
during Drought

WATER

TARGET SECURING BETWEEN
10 TO 16 MGD FOR LONG TERM SUPPLY



Skiatook
5.5 mgd
available

RESERVIOR OPTIONS

Kaw 
40 mgd

available

Birch
3.0 mgd
available Oologah

None
available

Copan 
2 mgd possibly available

7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC Reallocation

Keystone 
None

available

WTP

Hulah
4.0 – 10 mgd

FC Reallocation



Collinsville
Potable water 

1 mgd available.
Tie in at Wal-Mart DC

21 mi 
PS & pipeline ≈ $50MM

GROUND WATER AND POTABLE WATER

Ada-Vamoosa
Aquifer

14MM ac-ft rights avail.
Not studied, no idea on yield.
$100k to determine yield and 

water quality.

WTP

12” Water Line to 
Wal-Mart DC will 

only convey 3 mgd

Skiatook & Tulsa
Potentially have water 

available



RESERVIOR OPTIONS

WTP

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $20MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM



WTP

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



WTP

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

Kaw
38,771 sq mi

40 mgd available
Water Storage Rights (14) ≈ $10MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $140MM

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



WTP

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

Kaw
38,771 sq mi

40 mgd available
Water Storage Rights ≈ $6MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $144MM

Sand
137 sq mi

12 mgd (??)
Dam, PS & Pipeline ≈ $130MM**

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



Sand
137 sq mi

12 mgd (??)
Dam, PS & Pipeline ≈ $130MM**

WTP

Birch
66 sq mi

3.0 mgd available
Water Storage Rights - ??
PS & Pipeline ≈ $55MM

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

Kaw
38,771 sq mi

40 mgd available
Water Storage Rights (14) ≈ $10MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $140MM

Sand
137 sq mi

12 mgd (??)
Dam, PS & Pipeline ≈ $130MM**

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



WTP

Birch
66 sq mi

3.0 mgd available
Water Storage Rights - ??
PS & Pipeline ≈ $55MM

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

Kaw
38,771 sq mi

40 mgd available
Water Storage Rights (14) ≈ $10MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $140MM

Sand
137 sq mi

12 mgd (??)
Dam, PS & Pipeline ≈ $130MM**

Skiatook
354 sq mi

5.5 mgd available
Water Storage Rights - ??
PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



WTP

Birch
66 sq mi

3.0 mgd available
Water Storage Rights - ??
PS & Pipeline ≈ $55MM

Copan 
505 sq mi

2 mgd possibly from Copan
7.4 – 10.5 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $30MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $40MM

Hulah
732 sq mi

4 – 10 mgd FC reallocation
Water Storage Rights ≈ $12.5MM

Renov. PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM (opt)

Kaw
38,771 sq mi

40 mgd available
Water Storage Rights (14) ≈ $10MM

PS & Pipeline ≈ $140MM

Sand
137 sq mi

12 mgd (??)
Dam, PS & Pipeline ≈ $130MM**

Skiatook
354 sq mi

5.5 mgd available
Water Storage Rights - ??
PS & Pipeline ≈ $30MM

RESERVIOR OPTIONS



RESERVIOR OPTIONS



WTP

SUPPLEMENTAL WATER SUPPLY OPTIONS
TARGET SECURING BETWEEN

10 TO 16 MGD FOR LONG TERM SUPPLY

SOURCE
WATERSHED
SIZE (SQ. MI)

WATER YIELD 
(mgd)

COST**
COST per

MGD
NOTES

HULAH LAKE 732 10 $ 42,500,000 $ 4,250,000 

REALLOCATE 10 MGD (10%) OF FLOOD CONTROL TO 
WATER SUPPLY.  EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE FROM 
HULAH TO HUDSON CAN CONVEY 10 MGD.  PIPELINE 
AND PUMP STATION UPGRADE NOT NEEDED 
IMMEDIATELY, COST TO SECURE WATER STORAGE 
RIGHTS WOULD BE APPROX. $1.25MM/MGD

COPAN LAKE 505 12.5 $ 70,000,000 $ 5,600,000 
SECURE REMAINING 2 MGD THROUGH PARTNERSHIP 
WITH THE TOWN OF COPAN, REALLOCATE 10 MGD 
(10%) OF FLOOD CONTROL TO WATER SUPPLY

KAW LAKE 38,771 14 $ 150,000,000 $ 10,714,286 
40 MGD IS AVAILABLE AT KAW, INCREASING THE 
YIELD UP TO 18 MGD WILL LIKELY NOT IMPACT THE 
PUMP STATION AND PIPELINE COST SIGNIFICANTLY 

SKIATOOK LAKE 354 8.5 $ 85,000,000 $ 10,000,000 

COST DOES NOT INCLUDE PURCHASING STORAGE 
RIGHTS AT SKIATOOK OR BIRCH, WILL HAVE THIS 
COST BY SEPT. 11.
YIELD FROM SKIATOOK LAKE IS 5.5 MGD, IF GO TO 
SKIATOOK WOULD PICK UP YIELD FROM BIRCH AS 
WELL.

SAND LAKE 137 12 $ 130,000,000 $ 10,833,333 COST DOES NOT REFLECT MITIGATION FOR MINERAL 
RIGHTS OR CULTURAL/ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPACTS

POTABLE WATER FROM
COLLINSVILLE/SKIATOOK/TULSA N/A 3 $ 50,000,000 $ 16,666,667 PURCHASE TREATED WATER (1 MGD FROM 

COLLINSVILLE AND 2 MGD FROM TULSA/SKIATOOK).  

BIRCH LAKE 66 3 $ 55,000,000 $ 18,333,333 COST DOES NOT INCLUDE PURCHASING STORAGE 
RIGHTS, WILL HAVE COST BY SEPT. 11

ADA-VAMOOSA AQUIFER N/A UNKNOWN UNKNOWN
TO DETERMINE THE YIELD AND SUITABILITY OF WATER 
FOR USE, WILL NEED TO SPEND $100k FOR A WELL 
STUDY


	City Council Agenda September 5, 2023
	Agenda Item 5.a. Debbie Neece - Founder's Award
	Agenda Item 5.b. Firefighter and Police Commendations
	Agenda Item 5.c. Constitution Week 2023
	Billie Roane, City Council, Ward 4

	Agenda Item 7.a.i. City Council Minutes August 7, 2023
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. Council Memo - Amos Radlinger Board of Adjustment Appointment
	Council Cover Memo Amos Radlinger.pdf
	Amos Radlinger BOA Application

	Agenda Item 7.b.i. Council Memo - Jonathan McCormick Jr Board of Adjustment Appointment
	Council Cover Memo Jonathan McCormick Jr BOA.pdf
	Jonthan McCormick Jr. BOA Application
	mccormick


	Agenda Item 7.c.i. Cherokee Nation Grant Council Cover Letter Template
	Cherokee Nation Grant Council Cover Letter Template
	Cherokee Nation Grant Reso 2023

	Agenda Item 7.c.ii. CDBG Section 3_Council Cover Letter w Attachments
	Section 3_Council Cover Letter
	Section 3 Resolution
	Section 3 Plan

	Agenda Item 7.d.i. Fy2024 Community Literacy Grant - council memo
	Agenda Item 7.d.ii. Citizenship Grant from Library
	Agenda Item 7.d.iii. SRO Agreement with BPS
	Agenda Item 7.d.iv. SRO Agreement with TCT
	Agenda Item 7.d.v. Lease Agreement with TCT for Eastside Station
	Agenda Item 7.d.vi. Staff report for PS with Tetra Tech on WWTP Expansion_Amdmt_01
	Staff report for PS with Tetra Tech on WWTP Expansion_Amdmt_01
	20230830100831

	Agenda Item 7.d.vii. Council Cover Memo_w Exhibits_407 SW Cheyenne Ave
	Council Cover Memo_w Exhibits2_407 SW Cheyenne Ave
	Council Cover Memo_w Exhibits_407 SW Cheyenne Ave
	Council Cover Memo_w Exhibits_407 SW Cheyenne Ave
	Council Cover Memo_w Exhibits_407 SW Cheyenne Ave
	Notice of Dilapidation and Lien_Book 1209, Page 356_4.14.2023

	Agreement FINAL_407 SW Cheyenne Ave



	Agenda Item 7.d.viii. Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_1306 SW Hickory Ave
	Council Cover Memo_1306 SW Hickory Ave
	Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_1306 SW Hickory Ave
	Notice of Dilapidation and Lien- Book 1210, Page 678
	Notice of Dilapidation and Lien- Book 1210, Page 679
	Agreement FINAL 1306 SW Hickory Ave


	Agenda Item 7.e.i. Bartlesville NEXT Report - Sept 2023
	Sep 23

	Agenda Item 7.f.i. July 2023 Financials
	July 2023 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P1 July 2023 Financials
	P1 July 2023 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 7.g.i. 2023-2024-004 Concrete
	NOTICE TO BIDDERS

	Agenda Item 7.g.ii. 2023-2024-005 Asphaltic Concrete  Aggregate Base Legal Notice Publication
	NOTICE TO BIDDERS

	Agenda Item 7.g.iii. Bid Invitation 2023-2024-006
	Agenda Item 7.g.iv. 2023-2024-007 Concrete Pavement Rehab Crestland and Baylor
	Agenda Item 7.g.v. 2023-2024-008 GBT Polymer Skid_WWTP
	Agenda Item 7.g.vi. 2023-2024-009 Truck Tractor Bid Advertisement
	Agenda Item 8. Bid Recommedation 2023-2024-004 Concrete
	Agenda Item 9. Bid 2023-2024-005 Asphaltic & Aggregate
	Agenda Item 10. Bid Recommendation for Pumper Fire Apparatus
	Agenda Item 11. Bid Recommendation 2023-2024-007 Crestland and Baylor Rehab
	Agenda Item 12. 424 Park Hill Easement Closing
	Agenda Item 13. Buffalo Roam Term Sheet
	Agenda Item 14. FCC Lease + Purchase Option
	Agenda Item 15. Lenape 2nd FP with attachments
	Council Cover Letter_Lenape 2nd FP.pdf
	Preliminary Plat_Revised.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Preliminary Plat


	Final Plat_Revised.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	Agenda Item 16. Sidewalk Suvery Report
	Agenda Item 17. Water Supply and BWRC Update
	2023.08.30 Mtg WRC_Slide Show with Summary.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	DROUGHTS
	DROUGHTS
	DROUGHTS
	DROUGHTS
	DROUGHTS
	DROUGHTS
	WATER
	WATER
	WATER
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29





